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e e ATk WEehTit sch o1, T s eheaT He WIS T Shas [UTa Sl ki, Sehell & o St aTfieh HEHTEMRuT @, Ii-ar faieh ¢
T, R0 St WIHKS! 3k 4.0 o ST, Wieiter fawaiar faem e fuia Suamemet Ter. . TRt THNE, @t
ToTHE TR, G TR, TG, Hag - ¥00 098, AL ST ShIUATd ST 3R, T4 Hel WU 999 Jaay Sufera

% WWW %

?) fadier 03 R, 20 R 3 A HTATHT SHATEA R 0 R -3 3 WICTSAT ¥ { ST ol Heh G aTERuT el 3fere= arer
THITH AU (HETD BT AHTHS AT aeiTeh-Tel s chedlT STETHE SUTTee] Shia U 3TTeT 3T1Y) .

R) famien 3 L AT R0 % W AUTTT HTeToh HSBT WIS HheTell o AT ShTHERTSITEIT T@aTe, dTdad, TwhT-areT
USTeh AEE AT, ALTeh ST UaTehi oIl quTH U STEaTeT aTed WX hiul.

3) WAR0 Y- HAAT AR HSBI IR heler T ETe sfehe el faeteaT dereh eram udrereh
T, TITe ATk 3T=2 STHIITUEY, Fieam AHUGhE & AT HeaT-=aTd Shiaral WS qut.

%) |TR0RR-R 3 AICTeAT AT Toh SRAT U eTeh =T STEATCTSHT G Gt STEaTeTe A1 Se WI=raT JuT.

W) WAR0RY -IWTET HATS HETeTeh HSB HIY ShoTedT TSR Hef{l <ot

§) Hueieh HEoH VTR hotell O ddi-eh oI@T UieTehi-It YHITUTA  Sholell ST o SSid 0T STehT, Thst
TS O AR TaTfad 3T H. 9. 3. STfafaam ¢ : & o fam w. ¥R 3rad Treffaa svvame wpir aor.

9) TTR033-R¥ TATHTIHEh HAHTIRUTHHH TE AT GHTHE SAT AU I UT=raT <uT.
4) . STEAGTEAT WA UHaet Jum= fau=ien fa=m s,

[ fasie agem

) SUSKT THHTST AYAeh THCTA! MUTHEAT |IHhIG! Bk .00 ATUAT YUl 7 HCATH Hel Tl dehd
SHITIT A o YT TGRS hoTelt THT TS TSEhTUT WIEIGRTST .3 0 TTSTAT USR] WH=AT fawe utehadier
THIHEHTS TR UTSUIATHTS! WeT o STOMHAH UG teit HTa9aehal TEUTR Tal.

R) WHTAT FTHI THTHEHT ShIEl WTgd 8ol STHE Tohall o, U9 HYS HiSEdTe! STHATA a¥ i1 T @t
TEUTd fadien R o LR, R0 Q¥ St aT AcTe SchedT ShIHehTSITeAT da5d UITTEhIT ShIATEdTd  Urgrerdier
379 e ureareTa.

3) Uk A THT JdHT TATTHIS! & TEaTel Shudr Hiad Tar.

¥) SHETET R0R3 - R¥ T AT IHEATe, ATSEE o THT AIET U srehell AEHTEE www.cnsbank.co.in a7
TRTEE HTATA ATAAT TR,

fﬁémnw%rsﬁm 3% UHTUT S1fieh ANt GoFT, AETURehi-t 0T helol dTasie o hT-dlel Useh 3. | edra
IUCTSRT Shi& QUATA ITETT T8, HT. W ek o favie e waanrt weerm (fa=r) Wary Use qur it et Sutaer faqis
0%/ 03/ 0¥ USH HeTell ITTE. ST WHTHSHT EETATE Uel Bt T T+T SoheAT WA G HIGTWT STedTet S5 gut
| 3TEaTeT =T,

(50‘h Annual General Meeting of the Members of the Bank will be held on Saturday 28" September, 2024 at
5.00 p.m. at L. U. Gadkari Hall, Swami Muktanand High School, Subhash Nagar, Chembur, Mumbai — 400

071. Please bring this report along with you while attending the Annual General Meeting.
(.




THE(?NS BANK LTD. qo ar ‘ il QO“ T

fe dgz oIl JIePRl da@ fos.

oo(* ?if\&TWBW >I<joo

\ AT HHIAG Se 0T HiSTeit,

HATAAT SR 3 L HTE R 0 R ¥ T HIAWT ITEaTe, ATbaE, ThT-dTST UsTeh JTAUTTEHT |G shild SATRId. &It
T ST sch GAUT HEleHel ad ATl shild T8, IT T siehear 9d auHe, Seiqrier 3T feaferdeni=r
gifceh UG, & &TUT ST S HeRT ShiTATeT  3TE THTE STHUIEIUT ShIvITeT S@iel 318, g wiey anTien
HEhT oeh foT. TUT huaTHed .1 U SL.UEd, W©.37E. 3. 3. hgY, ... aenT, .31 st guur,
.S STees, W, UH. 1.1, WS, 3T S, 378, UH. Y., it &Y. U=, ureiet ST saX Ar-gadien fagremarer
BAT. 9T ARSI achial Salehiiel YUl fagT STHeI W JiSaet STHT Shid [T cieaT daferieh Ufagel SURT
BATET. Ry TSRS § R\9¥ USireAT faSTaTeyTH=aT 3137 Ygaia) Ak Sit. SHTa Shik ATeAT Y HEEd Araaiear
ATl 3T WYUT HITUTSha 39T § TEAKREATAT S § 3 I HT HETI&ITd ST ST 3TE.

TR WNTHTSEe YA TTIdT TS{eTuT, ThT STHT ATEa e 12T shHT ShiuT direl STJedTiad chaliel WHTUT ShHT ShIuT
I fafe shiur, S ATSIT=AT TR ShHT WTSATAT ST TIATaY Shiul o Shigl HIeTeh <Al STHT= faght
HE T HUTE ShAT. ST T SRUTIeeh Ut e @aia] MEurIEe.

HETT ATSATA il THATHT SHHEAT e qHe ShH eI T Shg HIcTel HEehld THaSToT ATageT TRl
T RO HTENT. TSt ShATShIe THTE SHett < HeTeTeh HE@H HdeiedT SRUTTeHeh (HUTaiHes Agarerars st
TSI TATEAAT §.4 4% T ATE HATCH ST Tk STICATIGA ShaTi=r THTUT &% UeTT ShHft TEUAT AT I 9

AT STTFEreh o STTUUT YUt HETeHel Y TEUT |Tei Shitd STTET SicheaT AT GAUTehIeTd 3Teh SI@Sd TTeT UuT
ATIAT HAT=AT HeehTa i o fagram 0T e Jid e I el TTaee schel Ha WRTINe, Saiai
Teeferden el oTa9T: STar !

\ ST BrAE :-
Terd sieheaTfarieh o WA R 0 § & A=A UAT-a& A= UT. WEehTY STeR o {-aieieh GgehT{t G, JuT ai=ar
Terieh ¢ STTeRIaT 20 Q4 SATHIITAN Slchel ShTEar " WYUT HERTY T 3TTY. WETeAT ATEe ol ShiS arTH e Skl

\ FAHTHE EAT d HET Hgad :-

STEAT THieaT GIATaE 3%,9%% TWTEE &I, 3TEATA THid ¢§o HaA TWTEE FATA.
TS/ TEATAOT/ TS R, R R ¢ THTHE ShHT ST STEATH THIENE THTHE HE&AT 33, ¥ R\9 FTCTET 3TTE.

Tt Sl T WRTHTST €.2,944 . RS & B, TedTel auid el TWHE a8 =1 et
%.239.R R T Afereh WNT WET chel qHe WS HTH/ TEATAROT/ T TRATEHSS 6. . ¢ T o WRT U shedTH
FETSREIH TRUT TG ARTHISAA E. €, £ 9. 09 TIe Teich TVTeeteh 3Ty, & ATe Aol aui=an goi-d &.%9 % o
T 3R,

3Tyt Sufaeftdier Teit TIEJUR AWTHE, “Haararer qumEg”’ § “framnfar aumeg” 3@ aeftentur
HITHTA AT TG, T AT AT G QUATA ST 3TE T ATSRITT IS, 0%.0 3.3 0 ¥ UTHA THTHSTH AN
T 3TTE, AT AHTHG T i TaTa.
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\ Ordinary Member :-

a) Any person who resides or is engaged in any occupation, profession or business within the
area of operation of the Bank and he shall have any type of account with a minimum credit
balance of Rs.500/-

b) Has applied in writing in prescribed format and has paid admission fee of Rs.10/- or as may be
stipulated by the Board of Directors from time to time and paid at least value of fifty shares of
Rs.25/- each of the Bank amounting to Rs.1,250/-.

(Active Member :-

“Active Member” means a person who has been admitted as an “Ordinary Member” under the Bye-
laws of the Bank and who complies following conditions :

i) To attend at least one general body meeting in the previous five consecutive years.

i) To utilize minimum level of service as provided in Bye-laws no. 15 as follows :

MINIMUM LEVEL OF SERVICE FOR BECOMING ACTIVE MEMBER:

1. Minimum share capital holding of Rs.2,500/- and
2. Minimum Deposit of Rs.15,000/- or
3. Minimum Loan of Rs.1,00,000/-

\ Proviso-I

Provided that a ‘Depositor’ means a ordinary memebr, who has been holding aggregate deposit(in
all types of accounts) not less than the amount prescribed above in the Bank in his name or in the

name of the firm/ company/ society/ trust, to whom he is representing as a Proprietor/ Director/
Office bearer/ Trustee.

\ Proviso-II

Provided that a ‘Borrower’ means an ordinary member, who is enjoying any type of sanctioned and
availed credit facility of the Bank.
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T AN SohelT T T g et 5.19,% 3 3. 3§ T BT, TEATA AT (el HeEA T, 4 ¥. R ¢ AYT AT@ BT
THENT T F 3w Tell 6.¢,%¥%\9. 3% 18T STHT TR, Scheit T &THAT GRUITETSt TEte et o gaw faeft
AT ATATT HA AT U U I 3118,

AEAT TUT JEH kel Tt (Owned Fund) %.%,3 04 . 34 18T 3T ekd WU (Net Worth) 6.4 0.2 3 o1&

BeTehT 3TTE.

USTTS ST HERTY HEeh il Sl ch el qTeh oI SIS e SeTaRIe ekl siehiaie] [ gTETH AT TIeT. TgaTeaadi
Y AT USRHUT AT, ¥R, £ ¥ 3§ R T1&Y THT AT

T GRS TUE sfeh gtard! feutore 3=ge=q ST shgie 7=t shugr (D.1.C.G.C.) T i@ dhean 3a
faumma wemTE fammemET fafiauur avd 3TE. STEaTe auid seh- UehUT Sa e ®. § &. % 3 Tay (TN 6.94 . 4 ¥ 7eT)
faurgw@t D.I.C.G.C. AT AT 3R,

\ STESIA B :-

WA SHTYT HHIYNEN ST AT (Clearing) i st S AurHew fuesteaTyes T8l RTGS/ NEFT
AT SHETATIAT ShiAT WA ohel SUSEe HSIATes Soht ShiUTcaTal TeRlTea Sferehd shati=it (Overdraft)
STTAYTHAT ATel. TS Sk I “ Afereht hatiel ST Ie ATE.

\ 3TUH, %S, ST ;-

HATARIET SATTUT IAeTUTehtaNIeT ATST, ShHT ol S HTEATHTH Slohd TITe] T8 UGRUT SCAA &. %, 99 R . § 0 TETFTEY
3. e IUATA ST ST, UM T, TR TSN €.3,449.§ R T T 3a¢ aldal 6.2,0%0.R9 T
FSATEHIAT STEETET TuId 6. § R ¥. ] { 18T F1ees TRt TeU[H T¥TeeTan Tedl. TeaTel auisidt ok Akt Wierd dredqd asiT
el Hiad eI U ST 6.2,34%.%% T Iehl Hiud dier fTeeter  TEdr (et |ied drer
%.R,2%R. QU TG TAShHT BIT).

\ @IS T T fAHm=Tof ;-

\ It 9 St g -

HEHTI ST TTN] STHAAT S TShTT AT SR § R ¥R THATHEA £ WHTUT, ITTSTeh Sruie sk Y9l Ache Saereit
3. AU SHATH ¥ YHTUT Al TSIt STeIetT 3118, TATSIHHTOT Jeblaesl SUTTaE! THeTeT A Ner (eft=i aaureh
SAFLTeRTITeR AT =T SE9TT Sheleil 3TTe.

AMEATA FUISTAT THUT WG TFRT 6.4 QR ¥Y T T helleT TYTeeTeh TRl o Yaddd &.393§ .3 AL ZaAch!
IR,

\ S -

SR TGAT E ¢ R ¥R AT ¢ ¢ T R ¥ I I e f+eft (CRR) o dentfies et feft (SLR) AT avarer=it
YAdT Shett 3T, Frelt Sraeemumiaiia SucTeer T STaTierRT Frefl Shetareurardl a HAfehifeeh URaraT qum=ar
F.3%,492.3 TG AH TN 3TTg (@l THUT YAGU[H .R,R L. ¥\9 T aeh! erdt) . Jaaupshrert gut
forTaant areseara faere 3.
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\ BT AEN :-

STEATA TSI USRUT ShalaITh! ©. € §,\9¢ 3. ] § FeGhT 3118 TG ShlTUch! ST SIATHIS .92 319, § AT T gAT
HEHH 6. 3919, Q¢ T Tl YIAST SHIUATA AT 3118, § THIUT TERHUT HslreaT FIhH ¥3.83% T £.38% 3k
B, TS TSN Shival ek TERUT THSTTSAT Y. R £ % AAChT ThoiU{aaT Shell 3TTE.

HheaT Tl TIUTT 390 et agelt hedd TAaNTeAT geld Aok STITEd Shaliel WHTUT &.44%
(%.2,303.8% ET) TE STEATAHT SN T 4. R %% (F.R¥R. LR T&T) Tk 3MTe. &I o Tardt ehwtiea Srehaeht
YA hINAT Sch (A9 AT (TR ShIERA Shell TG STl UThaAT THTEUOT TEfquaTa A 37TE.

\ IR 9 FEI wstta Feriicneo -

ThTATURUT 9R WA i T TG kst TULH ATTEHIUT AT 3TTE 79I Shet@TaTaIer AuT TeRRHTSh T
SoheaT aelt fAUrTgR WedO{t Uae o ShTESPR UihaT YUt ShEel chat agell 2l ITeherelt Tel. Rgrd siehean
WRigyieh ACTIEN 79T TG Shol oAl UUT WRRHTERITT {0 0% TG Shotel! 3T el hal agell shiddl
BT @ AN Fod hed, AIe6s W hed, T TUNd GHRUT SHIATH T8 Shid Sedall a1
AT AT OISRl Sohedl HelTeleh Heo™ TIThIH ShedTUHTO o SeTfeh  eIRaTateTehi=il THTiuTeT
HEAIER M 92 FIATE het @rediatel AU FieeTer TR 6. 9%,34,¢%.4& T TEHe J0T A
6.£3,%¥%,00.93 F TA WY 6.2¢,8%,34L.L% I THUT €.%,9%,3%,934.23 TGHHA H9igR TIohgT
Y. FAHTEROT THH faret shiuand I 3T, Te¥ THelRachiur UfshaT & ShetHTthT Ufshar Tg shutiei qui ToRhH ael
FATCITIITET ShSigRIE Shal sig STeATel WHTUTYS faet SITUTR THeaT Aet=il UishaT & ohdled ol Hig (Accounting
Standards ) UG TSATTEN g ShivdTd A 3TE.

R =i qureh -

Tiere oh WEehRl AehTHTSr Sicia feisIuT, et I9aT (Assets Liabilities) T8 SE® sxereemu+ (Risk
Management) 3aiid TI@T UI&IUT ATHIS! HRIEYIch A TG TeeTell e el ShIChIRUUT STHASSTAUT Shedl
T 3. SR TIATTT e ¥R (WEhNE HEHT TN STHUTRT) AT SheTd 34 WHIUT € R0 R~ 3 IT ut=it
quaUTt e dohe ST TeAaReuh St WS FHR aNTEl o el Weshil Ii-l STEaTerasid gut Sheft. qurauit
SrfereRT=i=It T &TuT SRTATaE e ke ShTHehTSIT GEIUTT ShvITeaT g WeaTeal ol Shedl 31T Gel

\ferer oot ;-

IMEATT HERTY HWEhRT ShIAET § R § 0 W cholodT URUT T ATe] MTTEeh Tl Shildl JeTf-eh Ti@T Uterehiet
Frgardt ot e Tigred sianel urait 9ot Sifaret vt gl o |t o Te et Ao T aremor g srgameiAet
FFUIT 1T A GETTA B T STTHI HelTeTeh HEa™ e e, @ & e R 0 R 3 Asiream qawed figred sdoner forehw
YUt SR STHCATRIOT TH ShTHTET FATHE & UTHAT AT TS W TITe 1eren 3fve sTaifyueq gieht ¥ 03-%%
=1 3nTfereR wut ST gAfAgeRiTe TR Shelt Bt o e gt SR i faAieh 0 S R07 3 s
TS TS et aeHar ferien ? Aar 0 2 3 A=A anfieh WAHTERuT A9 AT YAfgera ramei= faar.
AT W, T3Te Tareh 21+ SrIITUEHRIT SeheaT STEaTciayi=l Aok (EUIeIuT YUl shie siehell ‘& ot shram
BTAT 3. AT WIET THLUITET ZATH AT AFATATT U oh. R0 X fIeeTm 2M1g. 3Tl 1@t qiaunmamsr w.
fe. & o st oh., W oA 1. 9E 3 &h. , H.aae 3~ h. , H. TS htieht 3Tg &h. , H. 3RS TH. HeAchvil 3~
h. d W.oh. W. S T T JAHHIEH TATTUt drelt Imar e AHuleh shotell 3T, Sadid IMEidiet 3faia
frTgER SR et e siaTia EmaeruT (Risk Based Internal Audit) T e sheir ame.
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\ ST STIVSTT & SISt fared ;-

Seheil TRTGUAT aTefauarsar gEi HoTeeh WSa SRudieh  uig OS5 Tear 9 auid AT =
STEATAAHIA TSR R 3.2 .20 R 3 UM FEATIX (UFHT) S BTUT I (e -1 eh 0T ShiueTe 3TTe.

ITEATATTT SN Skl Ueh UITHCHT ShIaA T o § 3 ITET THes TRUT £ ¥ Shiaier STcamelfreh sfehT dar
Qaeridg e ed. Scheal §d AT ShISK SR Hiege (CBS) iaiid WisedT Teiedn e |e
\ A ATAD HIS ;-

ITEATA THHE HATAAh HSBAIA Uedich GETeThI- U1 Waahtd faot. fadieh 3¢ |TE R0 ¥ 3@ HaTeeh
HSAT=AT THUT % HT AT ae= fafaer Suafieai=ar 3 Fur e, Haeieh U d HelleTohi ol SUETHT AT
HEETT TGHIST, TR TS F Erelehieri=T SiRuTen faar s SUgeRT HRIEYIT ohel. T ShelHSl, STehaTeh
F AT ATAATE AT faoieaT ShalieIT quvitel gaTaTdie U oh. ¥\ faar .

T ehel HeITeTeh 3T, WU USH A1 oA SIS STgeaTes HelleTehuaraIT faHieh £ 0. 0. R 0 ? 3 it Usi=THT fgam
BT, W ASHTHT HETeTeh HEeTeAT faHieh 2 & . € 0.7 0 2 3 USHAT G WX ShvITd STTET. 3S. T. T Ued AT
Al faeiear ARIEyi dH=l Weshiaiaed ol 3THR =TekT ohid.

\ B AT HES :-

Wt figTe steher faien 3 ¢ Teliay, R0 ¢ A URUSR /AR RBI/ :02%-30/ ¢ DR (PCB) BPD. CIR. No.
¢/ %R.04.00%/R0%%-R0 IMUT SeheaT Sufeeficict G hetd th.4 0 TIAR f&. R%.04.203 ¢ UGH ke
HAEATUHT HeasT=it (Board of Management) ToIFT 0T 3T 38, T R0R3-3%¥ o R034-3 THilAT &k
HATATY HESTeAT eaeruat $ft. . TR, T o e Uet HaTeieh 378, 3. off. SNehy, 37S. UH. &I. 9, Sit. TA.
. A T HLT. sHAet T, WY, T it el shiuaTe STTeil 31T, Seh TaeTu- Hee Uil Ugeh aafehiT
AT U T ANEH ¢ SAheaT TIehTaT=ar goia HicT=r 3 3Te. TEaTel auid sich SIaeeu= HEaTeaT 3 quT
BT ST, AT T THHT WSl SUTIAT THTSTHEhIEh TTEeTel 3TTe.

AT TSAUTHT 2TSrer URTRT, foram o qaadiT  d5@= ar gatet |ifedt sehean fafaer TRreR s shum=an
HUTTHET BIUT ATAYA AR, HIGAUAT F STk [aehTd TTSTTUAT=AT A debiaes! UIPTeTuTarTier STEST=
THITITA 3T &I STEATA THTA TRUT 1 & THHATHTT  SAATS WIYTRIUT SUTT=AT Tarferer Heermme srarmaa ufyrerom=n
T AT, Skl 3Teh ShHI GDC &A, JAIIB, CAIIB, Dip. In Uerban Co-op. Bank IT T STaMT{eh TR
SATOT BATCY. I ITHATT SheledT STETd AT ATUT A= SUSNT Shieil Sehedl ShIHehSTd o S¥H UTEch
YITIVATT HIa 3T

SR SeY YTE AT 3. ud. . fueet ¥ famich 30.08.2 073 AsH =T Yo TuieAT X 3T YGRS
T Sit. W, &Y. Wrerd & ek 32.03.303% USH AT 3% qUI=AT a9 sehel Tl oft st .. e ¥
feqier 32.019.303 ASH AT Yo TUIAT UetE YA AT TS, SMUCHAT AT CHTST T =T Seheit
fshcich VAT hell o STUTAT SHTATAT BHT IHETTAT. TH GEIA AEATATT Bliceh AT,
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SR ITUSAT UTEShichaT fa-ieh ¢ | 033 ASIT UPI (Unified Payment Interface) WaT Shiif~ard Shetl. HaT
HAGR UTEh MU SHfeT FagR UPI G G Shild 3T T 390 UiqwTe fiesd 31e. d= @rdgrishidr
A TR HaT (IMPS) ShTaifara 318, AT HAgR WTATaRIeT ST 4 HagRie ATatdT, 19T fHauaTeRiarsir
T, siorea weium =it wifEdt, erTeyT gifsaruare faddt a@er faga wiH- et ferd, faga-Tta 3o,
et/ Shtt fawet Aifedt, Teed U= agerur, Afa ed od @i SUSUT 3. WAl SUCTe thied  QUATd T 3TTed. AT
WA Seehd UTqHTE (a5 3TTE.

TMEh T ST STUT Telg VT JUATET Uk W TUIH, HIETSe SfehTgi RTGS/NEFT U=l G SucTeer
HE QUIT AT, TGN WRATHE ST kel RTGS GaTeIm SUTTsT 2TE, 9T slchd ShHid shiil Se3Td ATaeAT el Teeh
IS SR TGN HE ITSheTd. UTEShToAT GIITIAT U IETHET ‘SIS Wiche iy’ SETSUTe 31TeT 3R
e srean RUNTAR WTAERAT | &, 0", YUTe =ieh ek B1UT 0T A 3T,

T FarasSig Teuir Toent T ShudTeaT GIaaen aify W= UTechi-T shind UATERIAT WTAgRiAT
Qe Sucteer s faell 3TTe. ATAAATATH HUATHTST 6l ATESh - HTUCAT THUTLET ShHIShTe dTarSaie AUl shiret
THT SchedT UTEeh oA SHTarTa TaeTeaT TeuTrel Rer SI-ell ShuT dth Thard UehyT ST GO “=IR oTel Suie
ST TermT sherer” |& Sh{UaTe 3TTel SATE T AT HeETeIT Wel ATgehi=1 T TATel TE Hel UTgehi~T STeTe UL del

3T,

Seh AT S ATEISAT U AR TS ATIFGHT HETH ST (LIC of India) Wthe faferer werreeaT famm et strae=r
T TS IS T STET.
AT ST TATHT WTALIERHAT ¥ R ¥ ThIE faaiie ShivaTe STel. STTATHAT TRUT & 4 4 & R WIASH TEITH hiS gk
3T,

\ = TG TATACIRAAT 5737 faraielt :-

Tere sioh=aT ek &lRUTTITER (Know Your Customer) Td WTAGRIHT STUCHT aEAeA Tl YET & ThIST 35 U=
IS T AT IME X Shed AT T o R WIET Shiidd. q6e ATt WA TR F U hHTehroi
HART Shiad.

TR SHTTEATH A TR Sehedl THTHE AT 36l waT SHTSITeR STHEATHT TRt ShuTd (TDS) Shitel Rt
3TTY. T ST dT{ ek STATel TEeh T . % 0,0 0 0/ - (WEHTLRUT ANTHER) ATH.4 0,00 0/ - (WY AN ) TeIT ST
3TTE THE ST TRUT ScUH FTAHT HATCUSTT SHHT 3T I SAGRIHT Tk THTAT GRaTd e Sl STEATHT I
LU/ Q WTE ThIH TS ShTad (T STHEATH).

T SEIERIT 3TUet U shHTeh (Pan Number) & 3T ghilich ATEY ShUT 3T{ET 3118, U shHieh aead R 0%
T AU HIRUTA Shed T STt

et g srohear Frdenigan e Eraier R o ar w@g e senaEita FeER T Sheard STl @it
FITAHIAT Dormant Accounts U STTehd ShiUTd JdTd. HeX STel=i slcheal WHE WIAGRIT e STel F 3791
WA’ eI Shalg S@UaHEl Mafqauur Sagr shied. ade St @it Qo auigd IAfieh ShicTasiaret
Inoperative STTTST AX T WreATe ST YeFhT Deposit Education Awareness Fund (DEAF) W&l atfeha
AT ETeTd (A Hd STaeR shiad.




"CNS BANK .. Q) | Tt

fe dqz ceIR® BRI da 165.

\ STETE aeidier Febed -

1. Skl T ATeATEI Shoii =l WHTUT ShHTeeh Ul TREUT ( & % ST 3Td).

2. AR STTTHGEIT TH & STl SHaEATU=T= AHTeh (Financially Sound and Well Managed Bank) wter
EaZ )

\ AT fa e for sriftrereet & Steafres afera :-

TTeToh HESH  hales TMTIIeh SHaeTu= 3T Terieeh gEehIATa SfehTT  Shidl QUTEEeaT Tfur
heIGRIAT fEaTel HaelT shid TATdT WTeretell 318, sk Guragie! fad Uit Ureer U STretelt 3. TUTEeiET 9 ey
FATHIYT, AT AT AT ST RITUTeh T9TEEd SiaiH, e THTHE AT Hid (Tog Il ehal el @ HIsr Hed, T TEedret
Tamea daferar TUTHUTT ST SUSHHTER TUTHE 9Tt STaciich HTEUIT=IT WEed ATaeT sich Shild 3THd.

HIHTTEh STECTEhoAT AT HHTHE hedTuT el WA THTHEHT Hidieg JEshadTer €.9,%0 ¢/ - T&d
TTféreR Wad AT A, 21fereh W ETSt AHTHEHT ST IIRET SHawITUehi-T W2t IT STgaTe auid 9 THTESHT
B4R, Y% 019/ - STFeTeh U SUATH ST 3118,

VAT YW AT, ST, WSt Tl A& ShedTHHTOT ARTRehTehiaT UauerT Sita- St forT s o
JTEd. STSATHAT T SohedT § 9§ WIAGNIHT AT JSTHAET TITH BqelT 318, TS AT ST AT 3Tet o 9Tl @i et
THTOY :

o TS SET SHTd T @HT ST — R ARG S(ta (T, arfies WaaT shaa . ¥ 3§/ -, THHATET: Ry T Yo
LS
o TETHT GRATTEHT IS — R TG ST (6|7, Soeh WTHSH shaes &. R 0/ —, THTHAIET : ¢ T 9o TH

¢ 3EA YFH AT — WA ¥ WIfeh €.2000/ - T B.4 000/ - Tag=t o, TT0r WiHem &.¥3/-

%.2%0/ -, AAHAGT: ¢ ¥o aqY
Taad! Yy THMHS/ HHETIATAT GATHAAT 6.3 ,000/ - HEIEERATT U SHIUIATT AT, J033-R% AT IgaTeT
HTATER AT THTES AT YeATT STeIfuTeh Sfard qumer et 31Me. (3T Wieh U= Yiae= i 3 et R03%
3TY) TEATATHED U oh.  aX Aferek wrfeet faerett ame.

AT ATl Sohel HTSIT SUTERST SF. WehT9T 3TN, ITaT el faier ¢ R A=l R 0 3% Uit F-1e SATeY. =i+ @ 004 -
008 W 0%%¥-0%Y% UdA Sehel SUTLHY UL ufael. . IIET § WHTET IIid o YHTTHeh Bid. U SieR 3T
ATEqUt STgiTet STHUT Shile 3TTE.

ST U fSeTTe SATeTeT WTHTSTeh, TTehi™, a1 Gut ai=r shieT fageiier e, sehe AT AATd TWHS,
e = Teatorden giean ufest WAE ek WTaqUT STgisTelt STUUTehild 3Te.
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HeITeTeh HSaT=aT o WIZAT adi 1Y, egred sicher <ith STThER, 31a seh feutdie welier wet tfrer iy, Harg faumir
SHTATAATAT SR, AT HERR ATIeRT ail Heehil el fraiereh & Sufeteren, et sufsiasn, eentdt €
(R), Ud S, ‘wH* o= werses feiereh, HeRTy U Weahil sk feT. gas, Has fereer wear. wg. oo for. uas,
TS ohY- 3T AR TITTIT, HENTY T HeehT{l SeRy, STRIYTIIT, HERIY 376 ohY-31T Ser{th v 4ag, Re
s 3Ntk IFEaT — ol oI, SIS sk - Ja, IS seh - =iay, T seh - =Iey, A .
g, ok fet. - Sie, TafeHt e - ey, O ghiedh UT. i, , - 310, sleh Ureisw e, Hag, ST dieid ooy
. 1 Ik 3f~e STHIRTuEH- denfeh TaT ufiereh Ao aguiet RISy HTaEe o WeshTaTaget oIl AT /.

TH Aehel ITHA-ATST GolTeTeh, ShHTRT Huea=r ufafelt, qurae, SR, feafades o dgehrd sumn -
SRS, GRS O Sohel ShUTINT SATTUT U sieh ST SeY ITeNTd arelt, STeel o TS el It Jey
AR gavi-IEr uTfeaT feearaeer a1 |aier MR WA AT Sohell Wi 31fier Ssoarel I9T UTW Brar &

o LN
Hige| el entd.

11 feg | w1 wemTy | 9 HEehr !

TeTeTeh HEBTeAT AT

W:ﬁa'{,'ljﬁé‘
° Thod i
faqien : Qo W, R03¥ FU
A, fR. s
3T

o o[ TG 1 Feichl o Jo o
¢ ST ST Ul & YHUTET ich (Mobile No.) U Sehd A Shesfaul.

€ ITEUHTOY ST WTTaR IRE Higuit Shell THeHTH U o ScheT f&dTeaT guia drarsdia Aieuil shauarsit
T AT

€ E GAERHT WA TR HHTGh & U ShHTShIIIT HeA T Shirad.

HUTHE SheaTuT freiimea qerigrdier faemdie/ seiaa STeifures €5 2 0 3- %% el Uit Uil UTe @Iomr=i-T

2. TH.UH.HY. ¢ 0% 3NIaT 31fereh TUT Wedieht 6.4 o/ - TUTTTeRH Ufeer Ry, ferameft

2. TE.UHA.HY. 90% 3TeraT 3ifireh Ut Uedieht ®. € 0 0 0/ - TUTIIeh Ufger Ry ferameft

3. TET UeHeht % R4 0/ - (TEt Trgieier TUMIehH) :- Shett ITRariter & forameft, formm vmadier & fommef,
Ut yTRETer R ferameft, ft. . ¢ fermmeft stoft 24 =efi @,

. TSN U T BT, UTshd ufgean faenafa . ¢w o0/ - M.A.-1, M.Sc.-1, M.Com.-1, M.E.-1, L.L.B.-1 3Tifur
M.A.F./ M.B.l/ M.M.M./ M.M.S./ M.F.M. Y&t ¢ 3T9ft WeRUT & e,

%. M.B.B.S., C.A/ICWA, C.S., L.L.M T T UTH ZIUTTAT WeAIehT, TUTISRH WH THUTAT ThT Taemeai| §ud %o/ -
39T ¥ AFETH uAT .

& T HUTESHT TG et faerer Tuedier, =it g, ¢ 3 LR R 0 ¥ Uda, WHITUTT TUTAHeRHE 3T sleheaT
PR faumTers sterar AR IS STULA e,
€  HEUTTRATSRIAT ShIUTeTE! U aeht 3rsamdshui=T (Diploma) fa=m Shetm SIToTR <.
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\Abridged Directors’ Report for the year ended 31.03.2024.

Dear Respected Members,

We present before you Balance Sheet, Profit and Loss Statement and Statutory auditors report of
your Bank forthe year ended 31* March, 2024.

Our heartiest congratulations and best wishes on the occasion of our Bank's Golden Jubilee year.
The moment is as much about expressing joy as it is about introspection. In establishing The Chembur
Nagarik Sahakari Bank Ltd. Late Dr. H.D.Patil, Late Adv.A. R. Kunnure, Late, J. A. Sadalge, Late A. B.
Dhumane, Late D. G. Javale, Late M. T. Mhatre, Late G. R. Jain, Adv.M.P.Raj and Shri. B.N.Patil had the lion's
share. The Chemburkars had full faith in these social workers and their personal reputation was used while
raising share capital. The sapling planted by biographer Shri. Dhaanjay Keer on the auspicious occasion of
Vijayadashami on 25" October 1974 has today turned into a fully computerized mega tree with 1 Head Office
and 13 Branches.

Our Bank is still functioning under the Reserve Bank's Supervisory Action Framework. The Reserve
Bank has directed our Bank to increase capital adequacy, increase profitability and reduce accumulated
losses and non-performing assets. In order to raise capital, the Bank temporarily stopped refund of share
capital and to increase profitability, the Bank took some strategic decision such as closing loss-making
Branches and merging them with nearby Branches, shifting high-rent paying Branches to low rent premises,
and acquiring profit by selling some owned premises. Thus, controlling costs by taking the above strategic
decision, which result into increased in capital adequacy to 6.55%. The Board of Directors is trying its best to
getout of the RBI's Supervisory Action Framework applicable to the Bank.

We are indebted to the employees as well as Employees Union for the valuable support they have
extended during this process. Due to effective recovery of loan overdoes as well as strategic decisions taken
by the Board of Directors, the Bank has earned net profit along with operating profit for last consecutive two
years and also significantincrease in capital adequacy.

In the current financial year, our Bank is celebrating its Golden Jubilee Year (1974-2024). There were
many ups and downs in this golden era of the Bank but with the co-operation and trust of all of us we have
overcome it and achieved progress. Thanks to all share holders, depositors and well wishers of the Bank.

In these days of fast changing technology, in order to render the best services to our esteemed
customers, we have introduced UPI (Unified Payment Interface) from 8 th March, 2022 that powers
multiple bank accounts into a single mobile application (of any participating bank), merging several banking
features, seamless fund routing & merchant payments into one hood.

We have already introduced IMPS (Immediate Payment System) through Mobile App, which facilitates
customers to view last 5 transaction, transfer of funds, Cheque stop payment request, Cheque book request,
payment of utility bills etc.

Bank has also entered into tie up arrangement with Life Insurance Corporation of India (LIC) for Lifel
nsurance and with Future Generali for General Insurance. Their various products are available at all our
Branches.

As per the appeal of Government of India to bring most of the population under the insurance and pension
cover and thattoo in an affordable manner, Bank has implemented following schemes :-

4 Pradhan Mantri Jeevan Jyoti BimaYojana — with Life cover of Rs.2 lakhs with premium of
Rs.436/- p.a.applicable for individuals between 18 to 50 years of age.

+ Pradhan Mantri Suraksha Bima Yojana — for Accident/ Accidental Death cover of Rs.2 lakhs with
premium of Rs.20/- p.a. applicable for individuals between 18to 70 years of age.

¢ Atal PensionYojana— Pension scheme for individual under an unorganized sector in the age group
of 18 t0 40 years with monthly premium ranging between Rs.42/-to Rs.210/-.

Our Bank is successful in insuring 6176 individuls account holder under Pradhan Mantri Insurance
Schemes and 987 individuals under LIC of India till date.



“CNS BANK.w 3 Q o iz s

fe dqz ceIR® BRI da 165.

In the above proud background, we have great pleasure in presenting before you our report on the working
of the Bank during the financial year ended 31.03.2024. The Audited Balance Sheet and Profit and Loss
Account for the year ended 31.03.2024 are also presented before you along with the Statutory Auditor’s
Report. The highlights / main points given below are the abridged version of our report in Marathi:-

\Membership, Paid Up Capital And Reserves:-

The position of total number of Shareholders, Paid Up Share Capital and Reserves as on 31.03.2024, as
compared with the last year, was as under:-

31.03.2023 31.03.2024 % of Increase/Decrease
a. Member (Nos.) 34795 33427 -3.93
b. Paid Up Capital (Rs.) 1758.26 Lakh 1872.07 Lakh 6.08
c. Reserves (Rs.) 7932.36 Lakh 8457.35 Lakh 6.21

\Minimum Share Holding:

As Model Bye-Laws came into existence from 4" March 2014, the minimum share holding per member
should be 50 shares of Rs. 25/- each i.e. Rs.1250/- and such member will be classified as Ordinary Member
and those who are holding 100 shares of Rs. 25/- each i.e. Rs.2500/- will be classified as Active Members of
the Bank. We request all our share holders to increase their share holding as mentioned herein above.

As per RBI Inspection Report and Resolution passed in Annual General Meeting dated 24" September 2022
the share amount of the members who did not acquire minimum shares amount of Rs.1250/- upto 31* March
2023 has been forfeited on 16" June 2023 and proceed of Rs.19,88,850/- have been credited to Reserve
Fund.

As you are aware, from the financial year 2014-15, we have been helping our shareholders who underwent
cataract operation by reimbursing upto Rs.7,501/- to partly meet expenses of such cataract operation.
During this financial year, we reimbursed such medical expenses of Rs.52,507/- to 7 such share holders from
our Members Welfare Fund.

\ Deposits:-

The so-called Punjab and Maharashtra Co-operative Bank scam has shattered the trust of depositors in co-
operative banks. The Total Deposit of the Bank as on 31.03.2024 stands to Rs.42,843.62 Lakhs comprising
of Fixed Deposit of Rs.23,356.71 Lakhs, Saving Bank Deposit of Rs.16,811.50 Lakhs, Current Deposit of
Rs.2,302.12 Lakhs and Recurring Deposit of Rs.373.29 Lakhs.

As regards the rate of interest on deposits, we have been reviewing the same periodically and making the
required changes.

Deposits with our Bank are insured. In terms of the Rules of the Deposit Insurance and Credit Guarantee
Corporation (DICGC), the insurance premium is being paid regularly and promptly. During the year 2023-
2024, our Bank has paid Insurance Premium of Rs.66.93 Lakhs (Rs.78.54) lakhs last year) to the DICGC.

\ Profit And Loss Account:-

As on 31.03.2024, we earned an income of Rs.4,772.10 Lakhs. After deducting interest paid on deposits,
administrative expenses, depreciation etc. of Rs.3,557.62 Lakhs and other provisions of Rs.1020.27 Lakhs,
we have Net Profitof Rs.194.21 Lakhs as on 31.03.2024
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\ Loans And Advances:-

Ason 31.03.2024, our advances were Rs.16,783.96 Lakhs as against Rs.21,885.98 Lakhs as on
31.03.2023.
The details are as under:-

1.Advances to Priority Sector | Rs.72.37Cr Being 43.12 % of Total advances
2.Advances to Weaker Sector| Rs.13.77Cr Being 8.21% of Total advances
3.Secured Advances Rs 158.80Cr Being 94.61 % of the Total advances
4.Unsecured Advances Rs.9.04Cr Being 5.39 % of the Total advances

As on 31.03.2024, our Gross NPA was Rs.1852.33 Lakhs (11.04%) and NET NPA was Rs.942.19 Lakhs
(5.94%) as against Rs.2,284.27 Lakhs (10.44%) and Rs.1,373.6 Lakhs (6.55%) respectively as on
31.03.2023.

\_(CUSTOMER CARE :-

Being the prime motto of our Bank, the Management has restricted the maximum lending rate to 16.50 % p.a.
only, which will be reviewed from time to time as per the market trends.

\ RBI INSPECTION:-

As per Banking Regulation Act, 1949 (as applicable to Co-operative Societies U/s 35) an inspection was
carriedout for the F.Y.2022-23 by Mr. Sanjay Kumar Bagdi, Deputy General Manager, Department of
Supervision between 11.03.2024 to 28.03.2024. Board of Directors expressed their vote of thanks for their
valuable suggestions during their inspection period.

\ AUDIT:-

M/s.Shinde Nayak and Associates, carried out the Statutory Audit of our Bank and they placed our Bank in
“B” Grade. Board extends their sincere thanks for their co-operation and guidance. Independent bank
Auditors Reportis available on page No. 20 in this report.

Bank has also appointed Chartered Accountant Firms for Concurrent Audit of their Branches.

\ Risk Based Internal Audit :-

As per RBI guidelines Bank is conducting Risk Based Internal Audit on regular basis.

\ Board Of Directors:-

Throughout the financial year ended 31.03.2024, all the Directors of our Bank worked hard and in a cohesive
manner for the prosperity of the Bank. There were 93 Sub Committee Meetings and 25 Board Meetings were
held during this year and unanimous decisions were taken for overall progress of the Bank.

Director Adv. A. H. Patel has tendered his resignation from the post of Direcotr for personal reason on 10"
October 2023 and same was accepted in the Board of Directors meeting held on 16" October 2023. We place
on record his meritorious services rendered by him during his tenure.
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\Board Of Management :-

Reserve Bank of India Circular No. RBI/ 2019-20/ 128 DiR (PCB) BPD dated December 31, 2019. Cir. No.
8/12.05.002/2019-20 and as per amended section No.50A of the Bank's bye-laws, the Board of Management
(BOM) has been constituted with effect from 29" May 2021. For 2023-24 to 2028-29 Mr. C. A. J. R. Jagtap
has been appointed as the Chairman and Adv. J. B. Borkar, Adv. S. V. Bhat, Mr. N. D. Aradhye and C.A. Ms. H.
P. Mhatre were appointed as member of Board of Management (BOM) of the Bank. The co-operation and
experience in banking sector of the Member of BOM is becoming valuable in terms of development of the
bank. 3 meetings of the Board of Management were held during the reporting year. Attendance of members
in all these meetings has been satisfactory.

\ Achievements :-

We are proud to mention that your Bank has introduced UPI (Unified Payment Interface) System from 8"
March 2022 to all its esteemed account holders.

\ Obituary :-

Former Vice President of the Bank Dr. Prakash R. Shah passed away on 12" March 2024 during the reporting
year. He held the post of Vice President of the Bank from 2005-2006 to 2014-2015. Dr. Shah was calm and
soft-spoken in nature. Even though he was a doctor by profession, he had a good knowledge of Marathi
literature. The bank pays a heartfelt tribute to his pious memory for his valuable contribution to the progress of
the bank.

The Board of Directors regrets to state with a deep sense of sorrow towards the passing away of our eminent
personalities in the field of politics, social welfare, sports, films-drama, Indian soilders etc. and Share Holders
ofthe Bank during the year under Report.

\Acknowledgements:-

All these satisfactory achievements were possible due to the continuous, valued and loyal patronage
extended to us by the Shareholders and Clients of our Bank to whom we are always grateful.

The Board also places on record its grateful thanks to Department of Supervision for Urban Co-op Banks of
RBI, Co-operative Department, Govt. of Maharashtra, The Commissioner for Co-operation and Registrar of
Co-operative Societies, Maharashtra State, Pune, The Dist. Dy. Registrar, Co-op. Societies (2) Eastern
Suburb, The Dy. Registrar (Co-op. Societies), M-Ward, District Joint Registrar, Mumbai, M.S.C. Bank Ltd.
Mumbai and Chembur Branch, M.D.C.C. Bank Ltd. Mumbai, Maharashtra State Co-op. Banks Association
Ltd. Mumbai, The Maharashtra Urban Co-operative Banks Federation Ltd., Mumbai, The Brihan Mumbai
Nagari Sahakari Banks Association Ltd. Mumbai, The Co-op. Banks' Employees Union, Mumbai, State
Bank of India (Turbhe Br.), ICICI Bank, IDBI Bank, Axis Bank (Chembur), Saraswat Co-op. Bank Ltd.,
Saraswat Infotech Pvt. Ltd., S.V.C. Bank (Chembur Br.), Chembur Police Station and M/s. Shinde Nayak and
Associates, Mumbai - Statutory Auditors for their co-operation, guidance and assistance from time to time.

The Board also records its appreciation of the hard work put in and the efficient and courteous services
extended by our staff at all levels for the progress and prosperity of our Bank.

Place : Chembur, Mumbai For and on behalf of the Board of Directors,

Dated : 10th September, 2024 FoPhodcin—

P. V. Thakker - Chairperson
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PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT

YEAR ENDED ON
MARCH 31, 2023

EXPENDITURE

YEAR ENDED ON
MARCH 31, 2024

25,10,56,789.12
11,43,55,030.97
3,47,44,361.93
6,52,910.00
12,81,948.24
25,55,693.00
1,06,00,134.00
9,24,051.72
27,19,399.92
97,619.00
8,29,387.48
10,81,253.80
4,65,03,048.05

1,21,01,661.43

39,52,863.25
1,21,01,661.43

1,21,01,661.43

2,01,00,000.00
4,50,00,425.20

51,35,390.00

7,02,35,815.20
11,56,469.64

(54,15,783.00)
65,72,252.64

Interest on Deposits & Borrowings
Salaries, Allowances, P.F. Gratuity

Rent, Taxes, Insurance and Lighting
Law Charges

Postage, Telegram & Telephone Charges
Auditor Fees

Depreciation on Property

Repairs to Furniture, Fittings, etc.
Printing and Stationery

Advertisement

Loss on Sale of Assets

Loss on Equity Shares

Amortisation of Premium on Investments
Other Expenditure

Profit before Exceptional, Extraordinary Items,
Income-tax and Provisions &Contingency

Exceptional ltems:

Bad Debts written off

Profit after Exceptional items, but before

Extraordinary Items, Income-tax and Provisions &
Contingency

Extraordinary Items:

Profit before Income-tax and Provisions & Contingency
Provisions & Contingency :

Provision for Bad & Doubtful Debts Reserve
Provision for ARC Reserve

Investment Provision Reserve ( PNCPS )
Provision against for Impairment in Other Assets
Provision against Restructure A/c

Investment Depreciation Reserve

Profit Before Tax

Current Income-tax
Last Year Income Tax

Deferred Tax Income

Net Profit after Tax

1,52,51,000.00
3,10,00,000.00
4,50,00,425.20
98,90,800.00
6,35,000.00

2,50,000.00
(38,78,210.58)

(1,80,52,308.00)

19,08,32,945.25
8,95,40,501.33
3,31,01,407.56
7,60,445.00
9,30,314.59
24,34,045.00

74,19,441.05
6,43,089.66
21,73,017.85
99,035.00
15,90,143.43
3,22,969.83
10,82,276.80
3,14,95,139.92

3,31,72,067.22

1,52,68,013.38
3,31,72,067.22

3,31,72,067.22

10,17,77,225.20
(5,50,05,157.98)

(2,16,80,518.58)

54,27,46,775.32

TOTAL

45,77,89,492.27

PROFIT & LOSS APPROPRIATION ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON MARCH 31, 2024

YEAR ENDED ON
MARCH 31, 2023

EXPENDITURE

YEAR ENDED ON
MARCH 31, 2024

- NET LOSS AFTER TAX 3,33,24,639.40
1,09,19,252.64 BALANCE OF PROFIT CARRIED TO BALANCE SHEET 1,94,20,969.33
1,09,19,252.64 GRAND TOTAL 5,27,45,608.73

P. V. THAKKER A. G. THAKUR J. R. JAGTAP J. B. BORKAR D. K. JAIN R. R. PATIL
CHAIRPERSON VICE — CHAIRMAN DIRECTOR DIRECTOR DIRECTOR DIRECTOR
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YEAR ENDED ON
MARCH 31, 2023

INCOME

YEAR ENDED ON
MARCH 31, 2024

27,74,13,675.68
16,23,82,574.19
32,51,600.00
14,68,610.52
13,67,498.81
28,27,742.55
20,61,326.40
2,72,34,979.37
1,15,397.04
7,88,305.10

5,91,579.00

39,52,863.25

11,40,000.00

2,65,06,672.40

31,94,666.01

2,78,00,000.00

6,49,285.00

Interest and Discounts

Interest on Investments

Interest on PSU Tax Free Bonds
Commission, Exchange and Brokerage
Rent on Lockers

Capital Gain from Mutual Fund
Dividend Income

Miscellaneous Income

Profit on Sale of Assets

Profit on Sale of Investments

Bad Debts Earlier Written Off Now Recovered
Interest Received On IT Refund

BDDR Written Back on Bad Debts Written off

Provisions Written Back
Provision Investment Depreciation Reserve
No Longer Required

Provision Against Standard Assets
No Longer Required

Provision Against Bad Investment reserve
written back (Equity Warrants)

Provision Against BDDR
written back

Provision Against Leave Encashment
written back

Provision against for Impairment in Other
Assets written back

Net Loss after Tax

20,15,40,286.51
14,32,15,040.04
32,51,600.00
11,77,507.73
13,99,028.85
82,09,323.45
19,64,813.87
2,16,92,367.95
94,16,415.94
9,40,711.97
27,89,743.18

1,52,68,013.38

1,15,00,000.00

21,00,000.00

3,33,24,639.40

54,27,46,775.32

TOTAL

45,77,89,492.27

PROFIT & LOSS APPROPRIATION ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON MARCH 31, 2024

YEAR ENDED ON
MARCH 31, 2023

INCOME

YEAR ENDED ON
MARCH 31, 2024

65,72,252.64 NET PROFIT AFTER TAX 0.00
43,47,000.00 TRANSFER FROM INVESTMENT FLUCTUATION RESERVE 0.00
- TRANSFER FROM REVALUATION RESERVE 5,27,45,608.73
1,09,19,252.64 GRAND TOTAL 5,27,45,608.73

V. H. PATIL

GENERAL MANAGER

As per our Report of even date
For SHINDE NAYAK & ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
F.R.N-119906W

C.A. L. V.NAYAK

(Partner)

Membership No. 104221
UDIN. 24104221BKAMMD2853
Mumbai - 28.05.2024
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BALANCE SHEET

AS AT
MARCH 31, 2023

CAPITAL & LIABILITIES

AS AT

MARCH 31, 2024

25,00,00,000.00

17,58,25,650.00

14,77,89,675.12
5,89,91,200.00
11,95,71,951.99
9,10,65,896.53
15,10,27,114.80
6,78,540.03
60,85,678.59
50,21,000.00
1,08,55,762.36
1,08,37,215.41
17,25,917.00
5,71,461.90
1,32,62,581.00
14,37,871.00
5,16,280.00
17,60,218.00
37,31,195.00
7,14,75,890.00
9,68,31,036.32

79,32,36,485.05

2,81,65,10,837.03
7,51,15,853.91

1,71,53,82,840.21
3,39,88,123.50

22,58,07,241.94
32,46,096.66

1 CAPITAL

N
i)

Xi)
Xii)
xiii)
iv)
v)
vi)
Xvii)

>xX x X

Authorised Capital

(Divided into 1,00,00,000 shares of Rs.25 each)
Subscribed and Paid-up Capitala

a) Individuals 7098107 (Previous 17 74.52 675.
Year 6660845) shares of Rs. 25/- ,74,52,675.00

each 0.00
b) Co-operative Institutions / State

Govt. (Previous Year 0.00) shares

of Rs.0.00 each

c) Others 390159 (Previous Year 97,53,975.00

372181) shares of Rs. 25/- each

RESERVES & SURPLUS

Statutory Reserve Fund

Building Fund

Revaluation Reserve

Bad & Doubtful Debt Reserve

Investment Provision Reserve

Restructure A/c Provision

Investment Fluctuation Reserve

Dividend Equalisation Fund

Contingent Provision against Standard Assets
Members Welfare Fund

Contigent Reserve Fund

Golden Jubilee Fund

Special Reserve U/s 36(1)(viii) of Income Tax Act
Staff Welfare Fund

Election Fund

Technological Development Fund

Education Fund

xviii) Investment Depreciation Reserve
xix) ARC Reserve Fund

3 DEPOSITS AND OTHER ACCOUNTS

i)

i)

Fixed Deposits
a) Individuals and others
b) Other Societies

2,28,97,24,649.71
4,59,46,347.91

14,97,99,375.12
5,89,91,200.00
10,74,73,065.38
9,10,14,789.54
19,60,27,540.00
13,13,540.03
60,85,678.59
50,21,000.00
87,55,762.36
1,07,70,208.41
17,25,917.00
5,71,461.90
1,32,62,581.00
14,26,371.00
5,16,280.00
17,60,218.00
37,31,195.00
5,99,75,890.00
12,75,12,432.32

Savings Bank Deposits
a) Individuals and others

b) Other Societies

1,65,56,94,272.27
2,54,56,041.60

Current Deposits
a) Individuals and others

b) Other Societies

22,75,30,721.40
26,81,491.03

2,33,56,70,997.62

1,68,11,50,313.87

23,02,12,212.43

25,00,00,000.00

18,72,06,650.00

84,57,34,505.65

iv)  Recurring Deposits
4,43,16,898.00 a) Individuals and others 3,73,14,490.00
43,200.00 b) Other Societies 14,400.00
3,73,28,890.00
4,91,44,11,091.25 4,28,43,62,413.92
5,88,34,73,226.30 |C/F

5,31,73,03,569.57
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AS AT

MARCH 31, 2023

PROPERTY & ASSETS

AS AT

MARCH 31, 2024

24,75,57,772.37

13,25,73,734.02
45,71,60,198.50

58,97,33,932.52
1,65,87,87,567.81

00.0
6,250.00
25,06,145.09

9,69,72,530.00

44,08,74,420.00

2,19,91,46,912.90

0.00
39,91,44,584.79
9,69,423.37

40,01,14,008.16

23,35,706.43
43,12,59,386.78
14,02,83,678.75

57,38,78,771.96

0.00
1,20,25,72,487.68

1,20,32,296.80

1,21,46,04,784.48

1 CASH

In hand with Reserve Bank of India, State Bank of India and
Associates, State Co-operative Banks & District Central

Co-operative Banks

2 BALANCE WITH OTHER BANKS
i) Current Deposit
i)  Fixed Deposits

3 INVESTMENTS
i) In Central & State Government Securities
(At Book Value)
Face Value Rs.163,50,00,000.00
(Previous Year Rs.166,50,00,000.00)
Market Value Rs.155,41,06,773.11
(Previous Year Rs.154,95,00,145.00)
ii) Other Approved Securities
iii)y Shares of Co - operative Institutions
Shares of Equity
Bonds of PSU
PSU & Other Bonds / Mutual Funds /
Commercial Paper
Face Value  Rs.9,40,00,000.00
(Previous Year Rs.9,40,00,000.00)
Market Value Rs. 5,49,51,600.00
(Previous Year Rs. 5,12,60,000.00)
Other Investments
a)Security Receipt with ARC
Face Value Rs. 21,25,00,000.00
(Previous Year Rs.21,25,00,000.00)
Market Value  Rs.19,02,30,000.00
(Previous Year Rs.19,58,40,000.00)
b) PNCPS With Unity Small Finance Bank
( Erstwhile PMC Bank )
c) Equity Warrants With Unity Small Finance Bank
( Erstwhile PMC Bank )
4 ADVANCES
i) Short Term Loans Cash Credits,
Overdrafts and Bills Discounted,
Of which secured against:
a) Govt. & Other Trustee Securities
b) Other Tangible Securities
c) Personal Sureties with or without collateral
Securities
Of the advances, amount due from individuals
Rs.6,12,20,944.29 ( P.Y. Rs.11,07,21,716.25)
Of the advances, amount overdue
Rs.7,96,90,127.67 ( P.Y. Rs.5,39,62,856.52)
Considered Bad & Doubtful of recovery
Rs.7,44,05,354.45 (P.Y. Rs.9,29,84,122.61)
Medium Term Loans
Of which secured against:
a) Govt. & Other Trustee Securities
b) Other Tangible Securities
c) Personal Sureties with or without collateral
Securities Of the advances, amount due from
individuals
Rs. 22,31,21,839.56 (P.Y. Rs.46,07,82,470.33)
Of the advances, amount overdue
Rs. 9,04,61,229.89 (P.Y. Rs. 8,07,97,920.88)
Considered Bad & Doubtful of recovery
Rs.8,17,49,014.87 (P.Y. Rs.9,95,71,976.29)
iii)Long Term Loans of which secured against:

a) Govt. & Other Trustee Securities
b) Other Tangible Securities

iv

=

=

c) Personal Sureties with or without collateral Securities

Of the advances, amount due from

19,02,30,000.00

19,60,27,540.00

4,90,06,880.00

8,64,95,363.21
37,26,21,596.00

1,63,06,96,949.01

00.0
5,750.00
00.0

9,11,55,5630.00

43,52,64,420.00

0.00
31,65,81,228.89

7,38,857.30

31,23,830.00
25,28,11,194.45

8,03,53,376.53

0.00

1,01,54,77,959.79
93,09,253.05

individuals Rs.81,34,06,532.55 (P.Y Rs.103,48,97,083.67)

Of the advances, amount overdue Rs.2,59,30,277.94 (P.Y Rs.2,83,38,753.65)
Considered Bad & Doubtful of recovery Rs. 2,90,78,847.55 (P.Y Rs. 3,66,36,925.75)

2,18,85,97,564.60

31,73,20,086.19

33,62,88,400.98

1,02,47,87,212.84

38,66,58,509.06

45,91,16,959.21

2,15,71,22,649.01

1,67,83,95,700.01

5,22,50,36,182.39 C/IF

4,68,12,93.813.31
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BALANCE SHEET

AS AT AS AT
MARCH 31, 2023 CAPITAL & LIABILITIES MARCH 31, 2024
5,88,34,73,226.30 B/IF 5,31,73,03,569.57
4 OVERDUE INTEREST RESERVE
7,61,84,815.86 Overdue interest reserve loan a/cs 8,74,65,534.18
66,21,867.00 5 INTEREST PAYABLE 64,26,691.87
6 OTHER LIABILITIES
27,04,771.97 [) Pay Orders issued 26,30,737.71
76,90,780.41 ii) Sundry Creditors 38,75,805.99
1,90,594.00 i) TDS Payable 1,37,578.00
6,74,00,000.00 iv) Provision for Income Tax 3,99,50,000.00
2,62,361.00 v) Spl.Rec. Officer (Attachment Proceeds) 63,220.00
4,25,000.00 vi) Provision & Contingencies 4,25,000.00
2,71,841.00 vii) Provision for Impairment in Other Assets 1,01,62,641.00
20,31,327.86 viii) GST Payable 8,49,115.73
8,09,76,676.24 5,80,94,098.43
7 CONTINGENT LIABILITIES:
Bank Liabilities for
l) Guarantee issued on behalf of customers 69,31,981.00
(Previous Year Rs.64,31,981.00)
ii) Other : Items for which the Bank is contingently liable: 5,19,13,043.94
Amount transferred to the Depositor Education and
Awareness Fund (DEAF)(Previous Year Rs. 4,85,75,305.78)
6,04,72,56,585.40 TOTAL 5,46,92,89,894.05
P. V. THAKKER A. G. THAKUR J. R. JAGTAP
CHAIRPERSON VICE — CHAIRMAN DIRECTOR
J. B. BORKAR D. K. JAIN R. R. PATIL
DIRECTOR DIRECTOR

DIRECTOR
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AS AT MARCH 31, 2024

AS AT
MARCH 31, 2023

PROPERTY & ASSETS

AS AT
MARCH 31, 2024

5,22,50,36,182.39

B/F

4,68,12,93.813.31

2,13,69,051.42
4,55,32,963.77

6,69,02,015.19
7,61,84,815.86

5,42,245.29

17,47,59,570.00
0.00

0.00

0.00
41,90,185.00

1,32,89,//3.00

15,72,83,612.00

4,05,67,160.60
79,06,514.26
0.00

8,81,040.44
64 .09 949 00

4,11,82,685.42

3,38,138.00
4,66,800.00
5,052.00
1,93,880.00
6,245.41
68,547.00
55,941.50
16,94,036.16
24,64,098.33
1,01,17,911.00
55,12,076.54
4,59,535.82
5,71,513.20
1,84,438.00
1,28,50,782.27
11,232.00
6,42,33,929.54
0.00
16,59,75,521.00

26,52,09,677.77

21,49,15,351.48

5 INTEREST RECEIVABLE

[) On Loans & Advances

1,41,53,470.91

11 PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT
Balance as per last balance sheet

Less profit as per profit and loss appropriation
account F.Y.2023-24

ii) On Investments 3,77,22,922.98
5,18,76,393.89
6 NTEREST RECEIVABLE ON NON PERFORMING ASSETS 8,74,65,534.18
Of the advances, amount overdue
Considered Bad & Doubtful of recovery (fully provided for)
7 BRANCH ADJUSTMENT 21,33,640.53
8 PREMISES
Balance as per last Balance Sheet 15,72,83,612.0
Add:Additions during the year 00.00
Add:Revaluation during the year 10,74,73,065.38 26,47,56,677.38
Less:Deductions 12,61,16,434.02
Less:Depreciation 18,85,585.00
Less:Depreciation on Revalued Premises 28,54,658.36 13,08,56,677.38 13.39,00,000.00
9 FURNITURE & FIXTURE
Balance as per last Balance Sheet 4,11,82,685.42
Add: Additions during the year 11,56,691.10
Less: Assets written off 13,58,713.71 4,23,39,376.52
Less: Deductions 4,34,564.14
Less: Depreciation 55,33,856.05
73,27,133.90 3,50,12,242.62
10 OTHER ASSETS
|) Sundry Debtors 2,79,76,441 .00
i)  Festival Advance to staff 5,76,400.00
i) Stock of Postages / Stamp on Hand 4,733.00
iv)  Adhesive Stamps / Franking Machine 1,66,980.00
v)  Service Charges receivable on Franking 2,234.93
vi)  Commission receivable fromAdani /Pradhan Mantri 53,663.00
vii)  Telephone deposits 54,941.50
viii)  Stock of Stationery 16,26,653.53
ix)  Prepaid Expenses 21,49,993.50
X) Security Deposit 95,87,911.00
xi)  GST Receivable 38,56,288.07
xii)  Charges Receivable 4,59,351.74
xiii)  Stock Of ATM Cards 0.00
xiv)  Maximus Mpos Machine 0.00
xv)  IMPS Pull Benificary 0.00
xvi)  Clearing Difference Receivable 2,953.00
Xxvii) - Advance Tax- T.D.S. receivable 4,16,76,710.12
xviii) - NFS Parking Alc 98,90,800.00
Xix)  Deferred Tax 18,40,27,829.00

28,21,13,883.39

21,49,15,351.46

1,94,20,969.33 19,54,94,382.13

6,04,72,56,585.40 TOTAL 5,46,92,89,894.05
As per our Report of even date C.A. L. V. NAYAK
V. H. PATIL For SHINDE NAYAK & ASSOCIATES (Plf_rt“er)
GENERAL MANAGER Membership No. 104221

F.R.N-119906W

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

UDIN. 24104221BKAMMD2853
Mumbai - 28.05.2024
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CA) “SZi% Shindel/Nayak

B. Com., FCA ANDASSOCIATES

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

INDEPENDENT BANK AUDITOR'S REPORT

The Members,
The Chembur Nagarik Sahakari Bank Ltd.
Mumbai -400 071

Report on Financial Statements
Opinion

(1) We have audited the accompanying Financial Statements of “THE CHEMBUR NAGARIK
SAHAKARI BANK LIMITED”, Mumbeai as at 31" March 2024 which comprise the Balance Sheet as
at 31" March 2024 and Profit and Loss Account, and the Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended
and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanation given to us,
subject to our observations in Audit Memorandum, the aforesaid financial statements together with
the Notes thereon give the information required by the Banking Regulation Act, 1949 (as applicable
to co-operative societies) as amended by the Banking Regulation (Amendment) Act, 2020, the
Maharashtra Co-operative Societies Act, 1960, the Maharashtra Co-operative Societies Rules, 1961
and guidelines issued by Reserve Bank of India and Registrar of Co-operative societies, Maharashtra
in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles
generally accepted inIndia:

(@) in the case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Bank as at31* March 2024;
(b) in the case of Profitand Loss Account, of the loss for the year ended on that date; and
(c) in the case of the Cash Flow Statement, of the cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis of Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI). Our responsibilities under those
Standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the
Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Bank in accordance
with the code of ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together
with ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the Financial Statements under the
provision of the Act and the Rules there under, and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the code of ethics. We believe
that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our opinion.

LI ® B
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Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor's Report Thereon:

(3) The Bank's management and Board of Directors are responsible for the preparation of the
Other Information. The Other Information comprises the information included in the Bank's
Annual report, including other explanatory information, but does not include the financial
statements and our auditor's report thereon. The Annual Report is expected to be made
available to us after the date of this auditor's report. Our opinion on the financial statements
doesnot cover the Other Information and we do not express any form of assurance conclusion
thereon. In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read
the other information identified above when it becomes available and, in doing so, consider
whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our
knowledge obtained in the audit, or otherwise appears to be materially misstated when we
read the Annual Report including other explanatory information, if we conclude that there is
a material misstatement therein, we are required to communicate the matter to those charged
with governance and the members in the Annual General Meeting.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial
Statements:

(4) The Bank's management and Board of Directors are responsible for the preparation of these
Financial Statements that give true and fair view of the financial position and financial
performance and cash flow of the Bank in accordance with the Banking Regulation Act,1949
(as applicable to Co-operative Societies) as amended by the Banking Regulation
(Amendment) Act, 2020 and the guidelines issued by the Reserve Bank of India and the
Registrar of Co-operative Societies, Maharashtra, the Maharashtra Co-operative Societies
Act, 1960, and the Maharashtra Co-operative Societies Rules, 1961, (as applicable) and
generally accepted accounting principles in India so far as applicable to the Bank. This
responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with
the provisions of the Acts for safeguarding of the assets of the Bank and for preventing and
detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting
policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating
effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to
the preparation and presentation of the Financial Statements that give a true and fair view
and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, the management and Board of Directors are
responsible for assessing the Bank's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as
applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting
unless the management either intends to liquidate the Bank or to cease operations, or has no
realistic alternative but to do so. The Board of Director's are also responsible for overseeing
the Bank's financial reporting process.
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Auditor's Responsibility for the Audit of the Financial Statements.

(5) Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Standalone Financial
Statements as a whole are free from material misstatement whether due to fraud or error and
to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of
assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always
detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and
are considered material, if individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected
to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these Financial Statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

e Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Financial Statements, whether
due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and
obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.
The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one
resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

e Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

e Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty
exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Bank's ability to
continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are
required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the Financial
Statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions
are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However,
future events or conditions may cause the Bank to cease to continue as a going concern.

e Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any
significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied
with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them
all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our
independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.
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Other Matters

The financial statements of the Bank for the previous year ended 31% March 2023 were audited
by our firm. We have expressed unmodified opinion vide our report dated 26" June 2023 on the
financial statements.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

(6) The Balance Sheet and the Profit and Loss Account have been drawn up in the Forms set out
in the Third Schedule of the Banking Regulation Act, 1949.

(7) We report that:

a) We have obtained all the information and explanations, which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit and have found to be
satisfactory;

b) Inouropinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Bank so
far as it appears from our examination of those books and proper returns adequate for the
purposes of our audit have been received from the branches/ offices;

¢) The transactions of the Bank which have come to our notice are within the powers of the
Bank;

d) The Balance Sheet and the Profit and Loss Account and the Cash Flow Statement dealt
with by thisreport, are in agreement with the books of account and the returns;

e) The accounting standards adopted by the Bank are consistent with those laid down by
accounting principles generally accepted in India so far as applicable to Banks subject to
disclosure in notes to accounts;

(7) As per the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the
books of account and other records, we have not come across material instances in respect of
the details mentioned in the Rule 69(6) of Maharashtra Co-operative Societies Rules 1961.

(8) We further report that for the financial year 2023-24 under audit, the Bank has been
awarded “B” Classification.

For Shinde Nayaké& Associates
Chartered Accountants
(Firm Regn. No. 119906W)

\ !- CHARTERED |\
N\ ARl
l\rz N EG. 119806W / ¢, Date: 28.05.2024
(CA L} V. Nayak) A L Place: Mumbai
Partner UDIN: 24104221BKAMMD2853

Mem. No.104221

L D w
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STATEMENT OF CASH FLOW FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2024

22_ Particulars Amount 31.03.2024
(A) CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net Profit as per Profit & Loss Account -3,33,24,639.40
Add Adjustments for
Premium Amortized on Govt Securities 10,82,276.80
Bad and Doubtful Debts Reserve 1,52,51,000.00
Provision against Restructure A/c 6,35,000.00
Investment Depreciation Reserve -1,15,00,000.00
Investment Provision Reserve 4,50,00,425.20
Loss on Sale of Fixed Assets 15,90,143.43
Loss on Equity Shares 3,22,969.83
Depreciation 74,19,441.05 5,98,01,256.31
2,64,76,616.91
Less | Adjustments for
Deferred Tax Credit 1,80,52,308.00
BDDR written Back 1,52,68,013.38
Profit on sale of fixed assets 94,16,415.94
Expenses out of Member Welfare Fund 67,007.00
Expenses out of Staff Welfare Fund 11,500.00
Profit on Sale of Securities 9,40,711.97 4,37,55,956.29
Cash flow from operating activities before working -1,72,79,339.38
capital changes
Add | Adjustments for
Decrease in BDDR -34,093.61
Decrease in standard asset provision -21,00,000.00
Increase in overdue interest reserve 1,12,80,718.32
Decrease in Deposits -63,00,48,677.33
Increase in ARC Fund 3,06,81,396.00
Decrease in Interest Payable -1,95,175.13
Increase / Decrease in Other Liabilities -2,28,82,577.81
Increase in Statutory Reserve Fund to the extent of cash flow 20,09,700.00 | -61,12,88,709.56
-62,85,68,048.94
Less | Adjustments for
Decrease in FD with Banks -8,45,38,602.50
Decrease in Loans & Advances -51,02,01,864.59
Decrease in Interest and Discount Receivable -37,44,902.98
Increase in Branch Adjustment 15,91,395.24
Increase in Other Assets -26,92,217.38
-59,95,86,192.21
Cas_h flow from operating activities after working -2.89,81,856.73
capital changes
Less | Taxes Paid 15,44,115.00

Net Cash generated from Operating Activities (A)

-3,05,25,971.73
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STATEMENT OF CASH FLOW FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2024

Sr.
No. Particulars Amount 31.03.2024
B) CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Sale Of Furniture & Fixture 1,68,800.00
Sale Of Plant & Machinery 34,500.00
Sale Of Computer System 10,000.00
Sale Of Premises 7,15,51,000.00
7,17,64,300.00
Less | Adjustments for
Increase in investment -4,15,59,728.63
Addition to Fixed Assets 11,56,691.00
Net Cash generated from Investing Activities (B) -4,04,03,037.63
11,21,67,337.63
C) CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Increase in Share Capital 1,13,81,000.00
Less | Adjustments for
Dividend Paid -
Net Cash generated from Financing Activities (C) 1,13,81,000.00
Net increase in Cash and Cash Equivalents (A+B+C) 9,30,22,365.90
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 38,01,31,506.39
Cash and cash equivalents the end of the year 47,31,53,872.29
Cash & Cash Equivalents
Cash in Hand 5,12,45,015.00
Balance with Banks in Current A/c 42,19,08,857.29
47,31,53,872.29
As per our Report of even date
P. V. THAKKER J. B. BORKAR FOR SHINDE NAYAK & ASSOCIATES
CHAIRPERSON DIRECTOR CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
Firm Regn. No. 119906W
V. H. PATIL C.A.L. V. N.ayak (Partner)
GENERAL MANAGER Membership No.104221

UDIN : 24104221BKAMMD2853
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THE CHEMBUR NAGARIK SAHAKARI BANK LTD., MUMBAI

Notes Forming Part Of The Profit And Loss Account For The Year Ended 2023-24 And Balance Sheet
As On That Dated 31" March, 2024.

Significant Accounting Policies & Notes To Accounts

(A)

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

1. Accounting Conventions

The financial statements have been prepared and presented under the historical cost convention
on the accrual basis of accounting, unless otherwise stated, and comply with generally accepted
accounting principles in India. The Bank has prepared these financial statements as stipulated
under the Reserve Bank of India (Financial Statements - Presentation and Disclosures) Direction
2021, to comply in all material respect with statutory requirements prescribed under the Banking
Regulation Act, 1949 (As applicable to Co-operative Societies) as amended by the Banking
Regulation (Amendment) Act, 2020, Maharashtra Cooperative Societies Act, 1960, circulars and
guidelines issued by the Reserve Bank of India from time to time, the Accounting Standards
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI) and current practices prevailing
within banking industry of India.

. Use of Estimates:

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting
principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported
amounts of assets, liabilities, revenues and expenses and the disclosure of contingent liabilities at
the end of the reporting period. Although these estimates are based on management's best
knowledge of current events and actions, uncertainty about these assumptions and estimates
could result in outcomes requiring a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets or
liabilities in future periods

. Investments

Investment Portfolio of the bank is classified under 'Held to Maturity', "Held for trading' and
'Available for Sale' categories in accordance with the RBI guidelines.

Basis for Classification

® Held to Maturity - These comprise of investments that the bank intends to hold on till maturity.

® Held for Trading - These comprise of securities which are held, principally for resale within 90 days
from the date of purchase.

e Available for Sale - These comprise investments that are not classified under any of the above heads at
the time of acquisition.

® Weighted Average Cost method is adopted while trading in Government Securities.

Method of Valuation

Investments are valued in accordance with the RBI Guidelines.

e Held to Maturity: It includes investments which are carried at their acquisition cost. Premium
if any are amortized over the remaining period to maturity.

e Available for Sale : Securities under this category are valued scrip - wise, appreciation /
depreciation if any is aggregated for each class of security & net depreciation is recognized in the
P &L A/c.whilenetappreciation, if any, isignored.

® Held for Trading: Securities under this category are valued scrip-wise and net depreciation is
provided for, while net appreciation if any, isignored.

o In respect of non-performing securities (Where interest/principal is in arrears), income is not
recognized, and appropriate provision is made for depreciation in the value of securities; and
such provision is not set off against appreciation in other performing securities.
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b. Market value of government securities (excluding treasury bills) is determined on the basis of the prices
periodically declared by FBIL. In case of unquoted government securities, market price or fair value is
determined as per the rates published by FBIL. Market values of mutual funds are determined on the
basis of NAV as on 31"March declared as per guidelines issued by AMFI.

th

c. Asper RBI Master Directions on Transfer of Loan Exposures dated 24" September 2021 (updated on 5"
December 2022), in case investments in Security Receipts (SRs)which are more than 10% of all SRs issued
against transferred assets, then the valuation of the SRs shall be the lower of the following;

a) Net Asset Value (NAV) as provided by the Asset Reconstruction Companies (ARCs) based on the
recovery ratings, and

b) Face Value of the SRs reduced by the provisioning rates as applicable to be underlying loans, had
theloans continued in the books of the bank.

As on 31.03.2024, the Valuation of Security Receipts (SRs) is done at point b) above, which is lower than
point no. a). Therefore provision on SRs is calculated considering that the underlying loans had been
continued in the books of the Bank.

d. Broken period interest on investments is treated as a revenue item. Brokerage, commission, etc.
pertaining to investments paid at the time of acquisition is charged to revenue.

e. Profitinrespect of investments sold / redeemed from “HTM” category is included in Profit on Sale of
Investments and equal amount is transferred to Investment Fluctuation Reserve by way of
appropriation.

Transfer between categories

Transfer of investments from one category to another, is done in accordance with RBI guidelines and any
such transfer is accounted for at the acquisition cost/book value/market value, whichever is lower, as at
the date of transfer. Depreciation, if any, on such transfer is fully provided for.

4. ADVANCES

® Advancesare classified into Standard, sub-standard, Doubtful and loss assets in accordance
with the guidelines issued by the Reserve Bank of India from time to time.

® Provisionon Advances categorized under Sub-standard, Doubtful and Loss Assets is made in
accordance with guidelines issued by the Reserve Bank of India. In addition, a general
provision on standard assets is made as per RBI guidelines.
The Overdue Interest in respect of NPA advances is provided separately under 'Overdue Interest
Reserve' as per the directives issued by Reserve Bank of India. For restructured accounts,
provision is made in accordance with RBI guidelines which require diminution in the fair value of
assets to be provided for at the time of restructuring and at each Balance sheet date thereafter. In
respect of accounts restructured pursuant to the impact of COVID-19, provisions have been made
as stipulated under the extant RBI guidelines on the subject.
5. INCOME & EXPENDITURE

e Income is recognized on accrual basis except as otherwise stated. In view of uncertainty of

collection of income including in cases of Non Performing Advances & Investments, consistent
with prudent accounting practices, such income is accounted for only on realization.

Provision is made towards interest on matured deposits till renewal thereof.

® Ex-gratia payments are accounted on payment basis.
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6. CASH FLOW STATEMENT (AS-3)

Cash flows are reported using the indirect method, whereby profit/ (loss) before tax is adjusted for
the effects of transactions of non-cash nature and deferrals or accruals of past or future cash receipts
or payments. The cash flows from operating, investing and financing activities of the Bank are
segregated based on the available information.

7. REVENUE RECOGNITION (AS-9)

Income / Expenditure are recognized on accrual basis except as stated below,

Income from Non performing assets is recognized on cash basis on realization as per directives
issued by RBI. Income from locker rent, interest on overdue bills, interest on income tax refund,
dividend income, incidental charges and expenses of ex-gratia payment, and leave travel
concession to staff are accounted on cash basis.

8. PROPERTY PLANT & EQUIPMENT (AS-10)

Premises and other fixed assets are carried at historical cost less amortization / depreciation
accumulated thereon. Cost comprises of purchase price, including non-refundable taxes and any
directly attributable cost of bringing the asset to its working condition for intended use. Any
trade discount, rebates are deducted in arriving at the purchase price.

Depreciation on assets is provided on Written down Value at rates applicable as per Income Tax
Act, except on Computer System.

Depreciation on Computer system is charged @ 33.33 % under Straight Line Method, pursuant to
RBI Circular No.UBD.BPD.Cir7/09.50.00/2003-04 dt 05.08.2003.

There is a change in accounting policy in F.Y. 2023-24 for depreciation on premises from 10% to
5% considering the residual life of premises.

Depreciation on additions is provided for as per Income Tax Act.

Depreciationis not provided in the year of sale / disposal of the asset.

Premises are revalued from time to time as per the valuation reports by registered Govt.
approved Valuers on the panel of the Bank. . The bank considers Fair Market value as the Fair
Value for purposes of AS-10. The surplus arising out of such revaluation (due to difference in
Written Down Value and Fair Market Value on the date of valuation) is debited to Premises
account and correspondingly credited to Revaluation Reserve.

As per AS 10 (revised 2016) 'Property, Plant and Equipment' issued by ICAI, depreciation on
original cost as well as revalued amount should be debited to the Profit & Loss Account and an
amount equivalent to the depreciation on such revalued amount of fixed asset should be
transferred from Revaluation Reserve to Profit & Loss Appropriation account (revenue reserve).
Whereas, the Bank has charged depreciation on the revalued amount of premises to Revaluation
Reserve as per past practice. The treatment followed by bank will have no impact on profitability,
Capital Adequacy Ratio as well cash flow of the bank.

As per AS 10 (revised 2016) 'Property, Plant and Equipment' issued by ICAI and as made
applicable to non-corporate entities from 1-4-2017, the revaluation surplus in respect of an item
of property, plant and equipment is transferred to the revenue reserves when the asset is de-
recognised/disposed of. Transfers from revaluation surplus to the revenue reserves are not
made through the statement of profit and loss. The profit on sale to the extent of revaluation
reserve is directly reversed from revaluation reserve through Profit & Loss Appropriation
Account.
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9. RETIREMENT BENEFITS TO EMPLOYEES (AS-15)

Contributions to Recognized Gratuity Fund is accounted for based on actuarial valuation. The
bank has taken LIC Policy for Gratuity and pays the premium annually.

Bank had entered into “Memorandum of Understanding” with Co-operative Bank Employees
Union on 25.01.2023 and mutually agreed to waive the entire Leave Encashment liability and
forgo the balance of leave to the credit of employees to avoid any future liability on account of
Leave Encashment. Hence bank does not have any liability and need not make any provision for
Leave Encashment as desired as per Accounting Standard -15issued by ICAI

The retirement benefits in the form of provident fund are defined contribution scheme. The
contributions to the provident fund are charged to Profit and Loss account for the year when the
contributions are due.

10. SEGMENT REPORTING (AS-17)

The Bank's operating businesses are organized and managed separately according to the nature
of the services provided, with each segment representing a different business unit and
accordingly the Bank has identified Treasury operations and other Banking operations as
identifiable segments.

Income and expenses in relation to the segments are categorized based on the items that are
individually identifiable to the segments.

Deposits and interest paid/payable on deposits are allocated on the basis of investments &
advances in the segments Treasury, Corporate/ Wholesale Banking and Retail Banking

Assets and liabilities that cannot be allocated to specifically identifiable segments are grouped
under unallocated assets and liabilities.

11. LEASES (AS-19)

Lease where the lessor effectively retains substantially all risks and benefits of ownership are
classified as operating leases. Operating lease payments are recognized as an expense in the profit
and loss account on payment basis as per the lease agreement.

12. EARNINGS PER SHARE (AS - 20)

Earnings per share are calculated by dividing the net profit for the period after tax attributable to
equity shareholders (before appropriation) by the weighted average number of equity shares
outstanding during the period.

The weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period are calculated by
aggregating the equity shares outstanding at the beginning of the period adjusted by the number
of shares surrendered / forfeited or issued during the period multiplied by the time-weighting
factor, which is the number of days for which the shares are outstanding as a proportion of total
number of days during the year.

13. TAXES ON INCOME (AS-22)

Tax expense comprises of current and deferred tax. Current Income Tax is measured on the basis
of taxable income for the year in accordance with the provisions of Income Tax Act, 1961 and
rules framed thereunder.

Deferred tax reflects the impact of timing differences between taxable income and accounting
income originating during the current year and reversal of timing differences for earlier year.
Deferred tax is measured using tax rates and tax laws enacted or substantially enacted at
reporting date. Deferred tax assets are recognized for only to the extent that there is reasonable
certainty that sufficient future taxable income will be available against which such deferred tax
assets can berealized.

Deferred Tax Assets are reassessed at each reporting date, based upon management's judgment
as to whether the realization is reasonably certain.
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14. DISCONTINUING OPERATIONS (AS 24):

Principles of recognition and measurement as set out in the Accounting Standards are
considered for the purpose of deciding as to when and how to recognize and measure the
changes in assets and liabilities and the revenue, expenses, gains, losses and cash flows relating
to a discontinuing operation. There were no discontinuing operations as defined in the standard
which need to be separately disclosed.

15. INTANGIBLE ASSETS (AS-26):

Intangible Assets consist of Computer Software acquired. The same is amortized equally over
the period of three years, as per RBI guidelines.

16. IMPAIRMENT OF ASSETS (AS-28)

Every year, the management assesses if there are indications of impairment in assets and
provided for as per the management assessment of the degree of impairment, if any.

17. PROVISIONS, CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND CONTINGENT ASSETS (AS-29)

B)

The Bank estimates the probability of any loss or gain that might be incurred or received on outcome of
contingencies on the basis of information available up to the date on which the financial statements are
prepared. A provisionis recognized whenitis probable that an outflow of resources will be required to
settle the obligation, in respect of which a reliable estimate can be made. In case of remote possibility
neither provision nor disclosure is made in the consolidated financial statements.

NOTES TO ACCOUNTS

A. Sale of Premises:

Bank has sold the 4 owned premises i.e. Bhandup, Cheeta camp, Chunabhatti, Kharghar premises
at Rs. 715.51 lakh during F.Y.2023-24. The profit on sale of premises to the extent of revaluation
reserve created earlier on said premises i.e Rs.527.45 lakhs is transferred to Profit & Loss
appropriation Account and balance profitis accounted as profit on sale of assets.

. Revaluation of Premises

Bank has revalued the Premises as on 31 March 2024 which amounts to Rs.1339 lakhs. The surplus
arising out of such revaluation is carried to Premises and is accounted under Revaluation Reserve.

During the year depreciation of Rs. 28.55 lakhs is provided from Revaluation reserve. The closing
balance of “Revaluation Reserve” as on 31.03.2024 is Rs.1074.73 Lakh.

. Provisioning on Advances:

The Bank has requirement of Provision for Standard Assets of Rs.85.87 Lakhs against actual
balance in Contingent Provision for Standard assets of Rs. 108.55 lakhs resulted in excess provision
of standard assets of Rs. 21.00 lakhs, which s credited to Profit and loss account.

Provision for Bad and Doubtful Debts (for non-performing Assets ) is made as per RBI guidelines
of Rs. 152.51 Lakh during the financial year 2023-24.

During the year, bank has made provision for restructured advances of Rs.6.35 lakhs.

. Provision on NPAs sold to ARC:

As per parano. 77A of RBI circular no. RBI/DOR/2021-22/86 DOR.STR.REC.51/21.04.048/2021-22 dated
24-09-2021 (updated 05-12-2022), provision on outstanding security receipts (SRs) to be made on 31-03-
2024 of Rs. 1256.57 lakh. Accordingly, after considering BDDR (ARC) of Rs.968.31 lakh, the additional
provision of Rs. 310.00 lakhs is debited to profit & loss account on 31-03-2024.

. Interbank deposits with PMC:

The Central Government has sanctioned the scheme of Amalgamation of PMC Bank with Unity Small
Finance Bank Ltd w.e.f. January 25,2022. Under this scheme all the Assets andLiabilities of PMC Bank stand
transferred to and vested in Unity Bank as per the amalgamation scheme.
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As per Amalgamation scheme, on 25.01.2022 Unity Small Finance bank has converted total deposits including
interest till 31-03-2021 (Rs.2450.34 lakh) into 20% as equity warrants of Rs.490.07 lakh & 80% as Perpetual
Non-Cumulative Preference Shares (PNCPS) 0f Rs.1960.27 lakh.

PNCPS: As per para no. 5 of RBI circular, RBI/202-23 /70 DOR.MRG.REC.46/00-00-011/2022-23
dated 10-06-2022, UCBs shall fully provide for their investments in PNCPS. UCBs are allowed to
spread the provisions for their investments in PNCPS, net of extant provisions made on exposures
arising from outstanding uninsured deposits, equally over two financial years such that the entire
loss is fully provided for by 31-03-2024.0n PNCPS of Rs.1967.27 Lakh, after excluding provision
held against the same by bank of Rs.1060.27 lakh additional provision required to be made is of
Rs.907.00 lakh. Hence bank has made 50% provision of Rs.907.00 Lakh i.e. Rs.450.00 lakh as on
31.03.2023 and balance 50% provisioni.e. Rs.450.00 lakh is made on 31-03-2024.

F. Net profit & Loss for the period, prior period items and Changes in Accounting policies - (AS-5)

During the year there were no material prior period income/expenditure items. There is change in
accounting policy in respect of depreciation rate on premises during F.Y.2023-24 as compared to
those followed in the previous financial year 2022-23 as mentioned detailed in para no. 8 under
Significant Accounting Policies.

G. Employee Benefits (AS-15)

Salaries and Allowances include an amount of Rs. 92.16 Lakh (Previous year Rs. 105.25 Lakh)
contributed by the Bank on account of contribution towards Provident Fund. The wage agreement
of the Bank with the employees union has expired during the year 2017-2018. The impact of the
arrears, if any, would be accounted for in the year in which the settlement is finalized.

The details required by Accounting standard 15 (AS 15) Revised issued by ICAI pertaining to

Gratuityisasunder:
(Rs. In Lakh) (Rs. In Lakh)

Particulars 31st March 2024 | 31st March 2023
Assumptions
Discount Rate 7.25% 7.25%
Rate Of Increase In Compensation 5.00% 5.00%
Changes In Present Value Of Obligations
Present Value Of Obligation As On 01-04-2021 1062.38 561.81
Interest Cost 75.72 39.33
Current Service Cost 51.47 30.88
Benefits Paid (114.40) (68.07)
Actuarial (Gain)/Loss On Plan obligations (7.03) (22.76)
Fair Value Of Plan Assets As On 31-03-2022 1068.14 541.19
Changes In Fair Value Of Plan Assets
Fair Value Of Plan Assets As On 01-04-2021 1185.25 629.70
Adjustment To Opening Plan Assets 84.50 =
Expected Return On Plan Assets 0.10 43.60
Contributions - .
Benefit Paid (114.40) (68.07)
Actuarial (Gain)/Loss On Plan Assets
Fair Value Of Plan Assets As On 31-03-2022 1155.45 605.23
Expense Recognized In The Statement Of P&L A/C
Current Service Cost 51.47 30.88

L D w
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Interest Paid 75.72 39.33
Expected Return On Plan Assets (84.50) (43.60)
Net Actuarial (Gain) / Loss Recognized For The Period (7.03) (22.76)
Expense Recognized In The Statement Of P&L A/C 35.65 3.86

The Bank follows a practice of debiting to the Profit & Loss account, the actual amount paid to LIC
for funding the liabilities. Consequently, though the entire defined benefit obligation has been
provided for, the sum debited to the Profit & Loss account may not always conform with the
amountreflected in the actuarial report.

Leave encashment: Bank had entered into “Memorandum of Understanding” with Co-operative
Bank Employees Union on 25.01.2023 and mutually agreed to waive the entire Leave Encashment
liability and forgo the balance of leave to the credit of employees to avoid any future liability on
account of Leave Encashment. Hence bank does not have any liability and need not make any
provision for Leave Encashment as desired as per Accounting Standard -15issued by ICAL

H. Related Party Disclosures(AS-18)

The Bank is a Co-operative society registered under The Maharashtra Co-operative Societies Act,
1960. There is no Key Management Personal in terms of the RBI Circular dated 29" March,2003.
Hence no further detail needs to be disclosed as per AS 18 issued by The Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India.

I. Earnings per Share (AS-20) (Amount in T Lakhs)

Particulars 2023-24 2022-23
Net Profit after Tax attributable to Equity shareholders (before appropriation) | -333.25 65.72
Weighted Average no. of equity shares outstanding during the period 70.78 64.30
Basic and Diluted Earnings Per Share -4.71 1.02
Nominal Value per Share 25 25

J. Deferred Tax Assets / Liabilities (AS-22):

The major components of deferred tax asset (DTA) & deferred tax liability (DTL) are as under :
(Amount in ¥ Lakhs)

Deferred Tax | Reversal | Addition| Deferred Tax
Particulers Liabiﬁtsise?%s On During During L{/:f)sﬂeittsi/es

March 31,2023 | The Year | The Year|  AsOn

March 31,2024
Premium Amortized on G-Sec 21.53 0.00 3.38 2491
Investment Depreciation Reserve 199.37 35.88 0.00 163.49
Contingent Provision for Std Assets 0.40 0.40 0.00 0.00
Bad & Doubtful Debts Reserve 220.84 0.00 47.58 268.42
Provision for ARC Reserve 62.71 0.00 96.72 159.43

W @ w
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Bad Investment Provision ( PMC Bank ) 333.92 0.00 140.40 474.33
Provision For Restructure A/c 211 0.00 1.98 4.09
Provision & Contingencies 5.17 0.00 0.00 5.17
Provision for Leave Encashment 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Provision for Impairment in Other Assets 0.30 0.00 30.86 31.16
Special Reserve u/s 36 (5.41) 0.00 0.00 (5.41)
Business & Depreciation Loss 832.46 109.15 0.00 72331
Depreciation (13.65) 0.00 5.02 (8.63)
NET DEFERRED TAX ASSETS 1659.76 145.42 325.95 1840.28

K. Intangible Assets (AS-26)

Details on Computer System Software included in Computers. The amount cannot be
quantified. However, in the opinion of the management, the amount if arrived will not be
material, considering the fact that the Bank uses the rental application software.

L. Contingent Liabilities (AS-29):
e Bank Guarantees issued on behalf of its customers are of Rs.69.32 lakh (Previous year: Rs. 64.32
lakh) against which bank holds security of Rs.83.97 lakh.
e Inaccordance with the Depositor Education and Awareness Fund Scheme, 2014 formulated by
RBI, the Bank has identified and transferred Rs. 519.13 Lakh to the Depositor Education and

Awareness Fund. The details of the same are as below:
(Amount in ¥ Lakhs)

Particulars F.Y. 2023-24 F.Y. 2022-23
Opening balance of amount transferred to DEAF 485.75 44717
Add : Amounts transferred to DEAF during the year 44.44 41.02
Less : Amounts reimbursed by DEAF towards claims 11.06 2.44
Closing balance of amounts transferred to DEAF 519.13 485.75

M. Property, Plant and Equipment (AS-10)

As per the Bank's policy, premises and other fixed Assets are carried at historical cost less
amortization / depreciation accumulated thereon. The gross block includes original cost of
assets acquired after 1" April 2015. Records of original cost of assets acquired prior to that date
are not available and therefore WDV of such assets is included in the Gross Block. Consequently,
necessary disclosures under AS-10 on Fixed Assets issued by ICAI pertaining to gross and net
book values of fixed assets owned by the Bank have been given only to the extent possible.

GROSS BLOCK DEPRECIATION / AMORTISATION NET BLOCK
ASSET
DESCRIPTION | OPENING SALE/ CLOSING | OPENING | FOR THE SALE/ | CLOSING
BALANCE TRANSFER/ | BALANCE | BALANCE YEAR TRANSFER/ | BALANCE | wpyAS ON [ WDV AS ON
ADDITION | WRITE OFF/ ENDep | WRITEOHE/ 31032023 | 31.03.2024
OTHER
COST AS AS ON AS ON 31.03.2024 ASON
ON 01.04.2023 ADJUSTMENTS | 371 032024 | 01.04.2023 ADJUSTMENTS | 51 03 2024

OFFICE
EQUIPMENT 69916797.27 | 158050.00| (4326511.55) | 6574833572 | 3350026152 | 3494289.00 | (2694394.00) | 34300156.52 | 36416535.73 | 31448179.20

PLANT &
MACHINERY 6670668.46 0.00| (438618.88) 6232049.58 3960915.65 382284.00 (277459.00) | 4065740.65 | 2709752.81 | 2166308.93

COMPUTERS 32756984.24 998641.10 (206561.00) 33549064.34 | 30701185.52 | 1657043.05 (206560.56) | 32151668.01 | 2055798.72 | 1397396.33

BUILDING &
PREMISES(*) 224440553.85 |107473065.38 | (181806068.97) | 150107550.26 | 67156941.85 | 474024335 |(55689634.94) | 16207550.26 | 157283612.00 | 133900000.00

LIBRARY 30200.77 0.00 0.00 30200.77 29602.61 240.00 0.00 29842.61 598.16 358.16

TOTAL 333815204.59 |108629756.48 | (186777760.40) | 255667200.67 | 135348907.15 | 10274099.40 | (58868048.50) | 86754958.05 | 198466297.42 |168912242.62

(*) includes revalued amount of premises of Rs. 10,74,73,065.38
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N. Leases (AS-19)

The Bank operates from 09 leased premises. AS-19 requires that lease payments should be
recognized in the profit and loss account on a straight line basis over the lease term. Bank
recognized lease rent as expense to profit & loss account as & when incurred rather than straight
line basis over the term. Disclosures in AS-19 pertaining to future lease payments could not be
made since the underlying information is under compilation.

O. Segment Reporting (AS-17)

(Amount in X Lakhs)
Business Corporate / . . Other Banki
Segments — Treasury Wholesale Banking Retail Banking Betisi;:ssmg Total
. Current | Previous | Current | Previous | Current | Previous | Current| Previous Current Previous
Particulars |
Year year Year Year Year Year Year Year Year Year
Revenue 1,575.82 [1,713.11 |303.99 | 772.02 | 2027.96| 2,640.48| 336.85| 301.86| 4244.62 5,427.47
Result 10.60 [(198.15) |(63.86) | 43.59 |(426.03)| 149.09 | (70.76) 17.04 (550.05) 11.57
Unallocated .
expenses
Operating Loss (550.05) 11.57
Income taxes 36.28
De{erred Tax 180.52 54.15
ncome
Extraordinary
profit/loss .
Net profit/ (333.25) 65.72
(Loss)
Other }
information:

Segment 95 675.23 5 5 56,004.29
R i . 30,578.63(3,410.40(3,984.12|14389.73| 18,877.40| 6989.22(2,564.14 | 50,464.58 ,004.
Unallocated 4,223.31 4,468.28

assets
Total assets  |25,675.23 |30,578.63|3,410.40|3,984.12(14389.73| 18,877.40| 6989.22|2,564.14 | 54 6g7.89| 60,472.57
Segment 29,954.94 |29,817.33 |2,802.54 |4,141.79 [11824.96| 19,624.45| 5743.49(2,665.61 | 50,325.54| 56,249.18
liabilities
Unallocated 4,362.35| 4,223.39
liabilities !
liaﬁll;(i)ltiatlies 29,954.94 129,817.33 |2,802.54 (4,141.79(11824.96| 19,624.45( 5743.49| 2,665.61 54,687.89| 60,472.57

Disclosure as per RBI master direction DOR. ACC. REC. NO. 45/ 21.04.018 / 2021 - 22 dated 30.08.2021 (updated as on 20.02.2023)
1) REGULATORY CAPITAL

Composition of Regulatory Capital (Amount in % Lakhs)

Sr. No. Particulars F.Y. 2023-2024 F.Y. 2022-2023
i) Paid up share capital and reserves (net of deductions, if any) 885.79 742.43

ii) Other Tier 1 capitai - S
iii) | Tier 1 capital (i + ii) 885.79 742.43
iv) | Tier 2 capital 283.01 361.42
V) | Total capital (Tier 1+Tier 2) 1,168.80 1,103.86
vi) | Total Risk Weighted Assets (RWAs) 17,772.36 24,045.14
vii) | Paid-up share capital and reserves as percentage of RWAs 4.98% 3.09%
viii) | Tier 1 Ratio (Tier 1 capital as a percentage of RWAs) 4.98% 3.09%
ix) | Tier 2 Ratio (Tier 2 capital as a percentage of RWAs) 1.59% 1.50%
x) | Capital to Risk Weighted Assets Ratio (CRAR) (Total Capital as a percentage of RWAs) 6.58% 4.59%
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2) ASSET LIABILITY MANAGEMENT .
(Amount in X Lakhs)
Over?2 | Over3 [ Over6 Over1l | Over3
2 8 15 31 months | months | months |yearand | years Over
Day 1 to7 to 14 to 30 days to 2| and upto| and upto (and upto upto |and upto 5 Total
days days days months 3 6 1 year 3 5 years
months | Months years years
Deposits | 1212.43 | 742.39 795.93 | 1076.64 2030.55 | 2655.23 | 7206.30 [11066.04 | 15544.58 | 3648.81 | 3165.22 | 49144.11
Advances | 1597.66 8.78 13.96 68.04 389.21 556.22 820.64 | 1865.05 | 3165.17 | 2712.85 |10696.06|21893.64
Investments| 97.33 | 322.69 698.95 | 1032.70 2071.82 | 1168.16 | 1029.35 | 1030.08 | 2326.85 508.86 [16276.27 | 26563.07
Borrowings 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Foreign
Currency 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
assets
Foreign
Currency | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
liabilities
3) INVESTMENTS
a) Composition of Investment Portfolio As at 31.03.2024 (Amount in ¥ Lakhs)
Investments in India Investments outside India
Subsi- . Total Total
. Debentu-{ 7. Total |G -| Subsidia-
Govern- |  Other Shar- diaries | Othe- | Povernm : Others | Investments | Investments
ment Approved res o dor | 15 Investm ent ries er
Securities| Securities | 5 And oint ents Securities| and/or joint B
Bonds | JO'™ In India ventures India
ventwures
Held to
Maturity
Gross 11890.91 0.00 | 0.06| 465.98 | 0.00 0.00 |12356.95 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 12356.95
Less:
Provision 0.00 0.00 | 0.00] 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00
for NPI
Net 11890.91 0.00 | 0.06( 465.98 | 0.00 0.00 [12356.95 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 12356.95
Available
for Sale
Gross 2994.43| 1421.62 | 0.00|445.58 | 0.00 |4352.64| 9214.27 0.00 0.00| 0.00 0.00 9214.27
Less:
Provision
for
depreciation| 153.53 0.00 |0.00 | 445.58 | 0.00 0.00 | 599.11 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 599.11
and NPI
Net 2840.90 | 1421.62 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 |(4352.64| 8615.16 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 8615.16
Held for
Trading
Gross 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00
Less:
Provision
for
depreciation 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00
and NPI
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Net 0.00 0.00 [ 0.00| 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00
LFT 14885.34| 1421.62 | 0.06| 911.56 | 0.00 |4352.64|21571.22 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00| 21571.22
Investment

Less:

Provision

for o

gﬁgrﬁfﬁ?ﬂon 153.53 0.00 | 0.00| 44558 | 0.00 0.00 | 599.11 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 599.11
Net 14731.81| 1421.62 | 0.06| 465.98 | 0.00 [4352.64| 20972.11 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00| 20972.11

Composition of Investment Portfolio As at 31.03.2023

(Amount in ¥ Lakhs)
Investments in India Investments outside India
Subsi- ‘1 Total Total
5 h Debentu- .. Total Governm-| Subsidia-
Govern Other Shar- diaries | Othe- I i : Others | Investments | Investments
ment Approved es o djor | 15 nvestm ent ries tsid
Securities| Securities | ° And oint ents  |Securities|and/or joint LR
Bonds | J° In India ventures India
ventures
Held to
Maturity
Gross 12,085.57 0.00 | 0.06| 469.73 0.00 0.00{ 12,555.36 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 12,555.36
Less:
Provision 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00| 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00
for NPI
Net 12085.57 0.00 | 0.06 469.73 0.00 0.00| 12555.36 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 12555.36
Available
for Sale
Gross 3091.76 1410.54 | 25.05| 500.00 0.00 |4408.76| 9436.11 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 9436.11
Less:
Provision
for
depreciation |, ;¢ 0.00 | 0.00| 50000 | 000| 000| 71476 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 714.76
and NPI
Net 2,877.00| 1,410.54 |25.05 0.00 0.00 |4,408.76| 8,721.35 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 8,721.35
Held for
Trading
Gross
0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Less:
Provision
for
depreciation 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
and NPI
Net 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total
Investment 15,177.33| 1,410.54 | 25.11 969.73 0.00 | 4,408.76| 21,991.47 0.00 0.00 [ 0.00 0.00 21,991.47
Less:
Provision
for
depreciation 214.76 0.00 | 0.00{ 500.00 0.00 0.00 714.76 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 714.76
and NPI
Net 14,962.57| 1,410.54 | 2511 469.73 0.00 |4,408.76( 21,276.71 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 21,276.71
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b) Movement of Provisions for Depreciation and Investment Fluctuation Reserve (Amount in  Lakhs)
Particulars F.Y. 2023-24 F.Y. 2022-23
i) Movement of provisions held towards depreciation on investments
a) Opening balance 714.76 663.41
b) Add: Provisions made during the year 0.00 51.35
c) Less: Write off / write back of excess provisions during the year 115.00 0
d) Closing balance 599.76 714.76

ii) Movement of Investment Fluctuation Reserve

a) Opening balance 60.86 104.33
b) Add: Amount transferred during the year 0.00 0.00
¢) Less: Drawdown 0.00 43.47
d)Closing balance 60.86 60.86
iii) Closing balance in IFR as a percentage of closing balance of investments in 0.66% 0.64%
AFS and HFT/Current category
¢) Non-SLR investment portfolio
i) Non-performing Non-SLR investments (Amount in % Lakhs)
Sr. No. Particulars F.Y. 2023-2024 F.Y. 2022-2023
a) | Opening balance 500.00 500.00
b) | Additions during the year since 1" April 0.00 0.00
¢) | Reductions during the above period 54.42 0.00
d) | Closing balance 445.58 500.00
e) | Total provisions held 445.58 500.00
ii)Issuer composition of Non-SLR investments (Amount in T Lakhs)
Extent
Sr. Issuer Amount Extent of of 'Below Extent of Extent of
No. Private Investment 'Unrated’ 'Unlisted'
Placement Grade' Securities Securities
Securities
) 2 ®) @ ©) (6) ()
Current Current | Previous | Current | Previous | Current | Previous| Current |Previous| Current | Previous
Year Year Year Year Year Year Year Year Year Year Year
a) | PSUs 911.55 | 969.73 S S - - - - - -
b) | FIs 0.00 21.35 - - - - = = = =
¢) | Banks 0.70 3.70 - - - - - - - -
d) | Private Corporate 0.00 0.00 - - - - - - - -
e) |Subsidiaries /Joint
Ventures 0.00 0.00 - - - - - - - -
f) Others 4352.70 | 4408.81 — = = = = = 4352.70 | 4408.81
Total 5264.26 | 5403.59 = = - - - S 4352.70 | 4408.81

- S v
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4)ASSET QUALITY
a) Classification of advances and provisions held on 31-03-2024 (Amount in € Lakhs)
Standard Non-Performing Total
Stzsaa:rd Sub- | Doubtful | Loss ITO’tal ming
Advances standard I:I;If\(l);glcl:sg
Gross Standard Advances and NPAs
Opening Balance 19601.71 281.32 1904.63 98.31 2284.27 21885.98
Add: Additions during the year 322.69
Less: Reductions during the year 754.63
Closing balance 14931.63 309.77 1518.40 24.16 1852.33 16783.96
*Reductions in Gross NPAs due to
i) Upgradation 404.65
ii) Recoveries (excluding recoveries from
upgraded accounts) 197.30
iii) Technical/ Prudential Write-offs 152.68
iv) Write-offs other than those under (iii) above
Provisions (excluding Floating Provisions)
Opening balance of provisions held 108.56 28.13 784.22 98.31 910.66 1019.22
Add: Fresh provisions made during the year 376.96 376.96
Less: Excess provision reversed/ Write-off loans 22.69 377.47 400.16
Closing balance of provisions held 85.88 48.61 837.38 24.16 910.15 996.02
Net NPAs
Opening Balance 253.19 1120.41 1373.61
Add: Fresh additions during the year -54.27
Less: Reductions during the year 377.16
Closing Balance 261.16 681.02 94218
Technical/Prudential Write off
Opening Balance 594.61
Add: Fresh additions during the year 152.68
Less: Reductions during the year 27.90
Closing Balance 719.39




THECNS BANK LTD. qo ar aifies STgars

R Jdgz IPIR® IRl da 5. Wl 2033-3%

Classification of advances and provisions held on 31-03-2023

(Amount in ¥ Lakhs)
Standard Non-Performing Total
StTotial d Sub- | oubtful | Loss ol Mo
Advances | *t4ad advancer
Gross Standard Advances and NPAs
Opening Balance 22499.00 1740.78 1437.33 161.02 3339.13 25838.13
Add: Additions during the year 292.78
Less: Reductions during the year 1347.65
Closing balance 19601.71 281.32 1904.63 98.31 2284.27 21885.98
*Reductions in Gross NPAs due to:
i) Upgradation 1160.84
ii) Recoveries (excluding recoveries from
upgraded accounts) 148.88
iii) Technical/ Prudential Write-offs 37.93
iv) Write-offs other than those under (iii) above
Provisions (excluding Floating Provisions)
Opening balance of provisions held 119.96 174.08 643.88 161.02 978.98 1098.94
Add: Fresh provisions made during the year 0.00 119.98
Less: Excess provision reversed/ Write-off loans 11.40 68.32 199.71
Closing balance of provisions held 108.56 28.13 784.22 98.31 910.66 1019.21
Net NPAs
Opening Balance 1566.7 | 793.45 - 2360.15
Add: Fresh additions during the year 253.19
Less: Reductions during the year 1239.73
Closing Balance 253.19 | 1120.41 1373.61
Technical Write off
Opening Balance 558.23
Add: Fresh additions during the year 37.93
Less: Reductions during the year 1.56
Closing Balance 594.61
Ratios(in per cent) F.Y. 2023-2024 F.Y. 2022-2023
Gross NPA to Gross Advances 11.04% 10.44%
Net NPA to Net Advances 5.94% 6.55%
Provision coverage ratio 49.14% 39.87%
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b) Sector-wise advances and Gross NPA
(Amount in ¥ Lakhs)
F.Y. 2023-2024 F.Y. 2022-2023
Sr.
Sector Outstanding Percentage of Outstandin Percentage of
No Total Gross Gross NPAs to Total &1 Gross Gross NPAs to
Advances NPAs Total Advances Advances NPAs Total Advances
in that sector in that sector
i) Priority Sector
a) Agriculture
and — — —
allied activities
b) | Advances to
industries sector
eligible as 955.53 237.17 24.82 1231.31 362.86 29.47
Friority sector
ending
¢) | Services 3391.31 362.59 10.69 5438.54 598.44 11.00
d) | Personal loans 2930.70 218.28 7.45 3821.51 104.18 2.73
Subtotal (i) 7277.54 818.04 11.24 10491.36 1065.44 10.16
ii) | Non-priority Sector
a) | Agriculture and
allied activities - - -
b) | Industry = = =
c¢) | Services — — _
d) | Personal loans 9506.42 1034.29 10.88 11394.61 1218.83 10.70
Sub-total (ii) 9506.42 1034.29 10.88 11394.61 1218.83 10.70
Total (i + ii) 16783.96 1852.33 11.04 21885.97 2284.27 10.44
c¢) Particulars of resolution plan and restructuring
Details of accounts subjected to restructuring
(Amount in ¥ Lakhs)
. Corporates Micro, Small . .
Agrlcultu.re' a‘nd i and Medium Retail (excluding Total
allied activities . agriculture and
MSME) Enterprises MSME
(MSME) )
Current | Previous | Current | Previous| Current | Previous | Current| Previous Current | Previous
Year Year Year Year Year Year Year Year Year Year
Stand- | Njymber of borrowers 1 0 1 0
ard
Gross Amount - - - 121.66 0.00 - - 121.66 0.00
Provision held - - - 6.35 0.00 - - 6.35 0.00
Subst- | Number of borrowers = = S 11 3 = - 11 3
3“ . Gross Amount - - e 8.92 2.84 - - 8.92 2.84
ar
Provision held o - - 0.89 0.28 - - 0.89 0.28
Doubt-| Number of borrowers o - - 179 294 - - 179 294
ful [ Gross Amount - - - | 21017 339.84 - - 21017 | 339.84
Provision held - - - 194.65 | 223.10 - - 194.65 | 223.10
Number of borrowers 0 0 0 191 297 0 0 191 297
Total | Gross Amount - = = 340.75 | 342.73 o = 340.75 342.73
Provision held 5 - S 201.89 | 223.38 - - 201.89 | 223.38
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(Amount in ¥ Lakhs)

F.Y. 2023-2024

F.Y. 2022-2023

Number of frauds reported 01 =
Amount involved in fraud (@Lakh) 98.91 -
Amount of provision made for such frauds (BLakh) 9891 _
Amount of Unamortized provision debited from 'other -
: 0.00
reserves' as at the end of the year (@lakh)
a)Disclosure under Resolution Framework for COVID-19-related Stress
For the half year ended 31-03-2024 (Amount in ¥ Lakhs)
Type of Exp Exposure to Of(A), Of(A) Of(A) Exposure to
borrower accounts shifted as aggregate Amount written Amount paid accounts
Standard debt that slipped off by the borrowers classified as
consequent to into NPA during during the during the Standard
Implementation of the half-year half-year half-year . ct;nseqlie?.t to ]
. mplementation o
Res reso !utlon Resolution plan-
plan-Position as at Position as at the
L End of this half-year
previous half-year
(A)
Personal Loans
Corporate Persons
Of which MSMEs 98.30 14.71 83.59
Others
Total 98.30 14.71 83.59
For the half year ended 30-09-2023 (Amount in ¥ Lakhs)
Type of Exposure to Of(A), Of(A) Of(A) Exposure to
borrower accounts shifted as aggregate Amount written Amount paid accounts
Standard debt that slipped off by the borrowers classified as
consequent to into NPA during during the during the Standard
Implementation of the half-year half-year half-year consequent to
Resolution Implementation of
- Resolution plan-
plan-Position as at Position as at the
e End of this half-year
previous half-year
(A)
Personal Loans
Corporate Persons
Of which MSMEs 99.38 1.08 98.30
Others
Total 99.38 1.08 98.30
5) EXPOSURES
a) Exposure to Real Estate Sector (Amount in ¥ Lakhs)

Particulars F.Y. 2023-2024 F.Y. 2022-2023
Total deposits of the twenty largest depositors 1989.89 2333.90
Percentage of deposits of twenty largest depositors to total deposits of the bank 4.64% 4.75%
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b) Concentration of advances
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(Amount in ¥ Lakhs)

Particulars F.Y. 2023-2024 F.Y. 2022-2023
Total advances to the twenty largest borrowers 4265.14 5006.92
Percentage of advances to twenty largest borrowers to total advances of the bank 25.41% 22.87%
c) Concentration of exposures (Amount in ¥ Lakhs)
Particulars F.Y. 2023-2024 F.Y. 2022-2023
Total exposure to the twenty largest borrowers/customers 5361.42 627131
Percentage of exposures to the twenty largest borrowers/ customers to the total
exposure of the bank on borrowers/ customers 30.30% 27.43%
d) Concentration of NPAs (Amount in % Lakhs)
Particulars F.Y. 2023-2024 F.Y. 2022-2023
Total Exposure to the top twenty NPA accounts 1715.36 1981.57
Percentage of exposures to the twenty largest NPA exposure to total Gross NPAs 74.65% 71.17%
6)TRANSFERS TO DEPOSITOR EDUCATION AND AWARENESS FUND (DEA FUND)
(Amount in ¥ Lakhs)
Sr. No. Particulars F.Y. 2023-2024 F.Y. 2022-2023
i) Opening balance of amounts transferred to DEA Fund 485.75 447.17
i) Add: Amounts transferred to DEA Fund during the year 44 .44 41.02
iii) Less: Amounts reimbursed by DEA Fund towards claims 11.06 244
iv) Closing balance of amounts transferred to DEA Fund 519.13 485.75

7) DISCLOSURE OF PENALTY IMPOSED BY RESERVE BANK OF INDIA

Reserve Bank of India has imposed penalty of Rs.1.00 lakh on account of levy of minimum balance charges.

8) DISCLOSURE OF COMPLAINTS:

a)Summary information on complaints received by the Bank from customers and from the Office of Ombudsman

(Amount in ¥ Lakhs)
Sr. No. Particulars F.Y. 2023-2024 F.Y. 2022-2023
Complaints received by the Bank from its customers
1. Number of complaints pending at the beginning of the year 0 0
2. Number of complaints received during the year 0 6
3 Number of complaints disposed during the year 0 6
3.1 | Of which number of complaints rejected by the Bank 0 1
4. Number of complaints pending at the end of the year 0 0
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Maintainable complaints received by the Bank from the office of Ombudsman
5 Number of maintainable complaints received by the Bank from 3 0
' Office of Ombudsman
51 |Of5, Number of complaints resolved in favour of the Bank by 0
" | Office of Ombudsman 1
5.2 |Of5, Number of complaints resolved through conciliation / 1 0
mediation/ advisories issued by Office of Ombudsman
53 |Of5, number of complaints resolved after passing of Awards 0 0
by Office of Ombudsman against the Bank
Number of Awards unimplemented within the stipulated time
6. (other than those appealed) 0 0
b) Top five grounds of complaints received by the Bank from customers :
Grounds of Number of Number of % increase/ Number of Of 5, number
Complaints (i.e. |complaints pending complaints . decrease complaints of complaints
complaints at the beginning received during L the_number. of pending at the pending beyond
relating to) of the year the year complaints received |  end of the year 30 days
over the previous
year
1 2 3 4 5 6
Current Year F. Y. 2023-24
Ground - 1 1
Internet/ Mobile/
Electronic Banking
Ground - 2
ATM / Debit Cards
Ground -3
Levy of charges
without prior notice
/ excessive charges/
foreclosure charges
Ground - 4
Account opening /
difficulty in operation
of accounts
Ground - 5
Loans and advances
Others 2
Total -50% 0 0
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Ground - 1
Internet/ Mobile/
Electronic Banking

Ground -2
ATM / Debit Cards

Ground -3

Levy of charges
without prior notice
/ excessive charges/
foreclosure charges

Ground - 4

Account opening /
difficulty in operation
of accounts

Ground -5
Loans and advances

Others

Total

6 -40%

10) OTHER DISCLOSURES
i) Business Ratio

Particulars F.Y. 2023-2024 F.Y. 2022-2023

i) Interest Income as a percentage to Working Funds 6.47 6.96
ii) Non-interest income as a percentage to Working Funds 0.85 0.57

iii) Cost of Deposits 415 4.79

iv) Net Interest Margin 3.47 3.78
v) Operating Profit as a percentage to Working Funds 0.62 0.19

vi) Return on Assets (0.61) 0.10
vii) Business (deposits plus advances) per employee (in Rs. Lakhs) 432.64 415.38
viii) Net Profit per employee (in Rs. Lakhs) (2.21) 0.64

ii) Bancassurance business
Details of Commission/brokerage earned by the Bank from Insurance business is as follows:
(Amount in ¥ Lakhs)

Sr. No. Particulars F.Y. 2023-2024 F.Y. 2022-2023

A) For selling Life Insurance Policies 4.19 4.99

B) For selling Non Life Insurance Policies 2.05 3.39

@) For selling Mutual Fund Products - -

D) Others (Specify) —_ —
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iii) Provisions and contingencies
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(Amount in ¥ Lakhs)

Provision debited / credited to profit and loss Accounts F.Y. 2023-2024 F.Y. 2022-2023
i) Provisions for Non-Performing Investments 450.00 450.00
ii) Provisions for Investment Depreciation (115.00) 51.35
iii) Provision for Restructured Advances 6.35 0.00
iv) Provision for Bad Investment Reserve written back 0.00 (265.07)
v) Provision for BDDR 152.51 (31.95)
vi) Provision for standard assets written back (21.00) (11.40)
vii) Provision for leave encashment written back 0.00 (278.00)
viii) Provision for ARC 310.00 201.00
ix) Provision against for Impairment in Other Assets 98.91 (6.49)
x) Provision made towards Income tax
a)  Current Tax 2.50 -
b)  Provision Against Income Tax No longer Required (38.78) -
c¢)  Deferred Tax (180.52) (54.16)
Total 664.97 55.28
iv) Payment of DICGC Insurance Premium (Amount in ¥ Lakhs)
Sr. No. Particulars F.Y. 2023-2024 F.Y. 2022-2023
i) Payment of DICGC Insurance Premium 66.93 78.53
ii) Arrears in payment of DICGC premium NIL NIL
v) Disclosures of facilities granted to directors and their relatives (Amount in  Lakhs)
Sr. No. Particulars F.Y.2023-2024 | F.Y.2022-2023
1) Fund- Based
Outstanding at the beginning of the year 20.01 121.14
Additions during the year 64.94 22.70
Recovery during the year 10.62 123.83
Outstanding at the end of the year 74.33 20.01
2) Non-Fund advances (Guarantees, L/C, etc.) _ -
Cesrond Arontants. P.V.THAKKER  A.G.THAKUR
{Brm Regn. No. 119906W) CHAIRPERSON VICE CHAIRMAN
(AR V. Ndyak) pate: 28052024 V. H. PATIL
Partner (GENERAL MANAGER)

Mem. No.104221

UDIN: 24104221BKAMMD?2853
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The Chembur Nagarik Sahakari Bank Ltd.
Growth Synopsis

Yeur | Capi | Reserve | Deposits | LR | ot O anee | rorkdng | FIof/ | Dividena | Andit | No.of
1975-76 1.47 0.01 4.692 4.181 8.87 s 6.49 -0.04 = = 1
1985-86 9.90 21.41 50.06 62.59 412.65 9.06% 302.73 6.89 15% A 1
1995-96 47.70 211.82 224481 | 91177 | 315658 | 11.50% 266342 | 26.42 15% A 2
2005-06 | 511.07 | 214951 | 18277.85| 909351 | 27371.36 | 5.90% 2145354 | 115.73 15% A 6
2006-07 | 601.98 2231.90 | 20215.61 | 11961.78 | 32177.39 | 4.38% 23519.18 | 138.56 15% A 6
2007-08 | 717.14 246252 | 23147.44 | 1372840 | 36875.84 | 4.63% 26885.94 | 151.11 15% A 6
2008-09 | 89347 | 262711 | 26043.56 | 15385.66 | 41429.22 | 4.81% 30901.26 | 191.97 15% A 7
2009-10 | 1018.65 | 2803.68 | 30210.13 | 15529.35 | 45739.48 | 4.74% 34934.08 | 278.89 15% A 8
2010-11 | 1087.47 | 2989.45 | 33633.27 | 19433.70 | 53066.97 | 3.54% 3944862 | 283.35 15% A 8
2011-12 | 1134.06 | 3254.06 | 36340.71 [ 29928.06 | 66268.77 | 2.85% 42504.29 | 309.37 15% A 9
2012-13 | 116458 | 337274 | 39739.54 | 24159.81 | 63899.35 | 2.55% 46036.01 | 320.85 15% A 9
2013-14 | 1209.07 | 3409.93 | 44294.90 | 2617546 | 70470.36 | 2.52% 5074829 | 275.63 12% A 12
201415 | 125123 | 3631.86 | 48670.62 | 28507.32 | 77177.94 | 2.56% 55462.22 | 296.74 12% A 13
2015-16 1333.48 3830.27 51499.00 | 31328.55 | 82827.55 2.86% 58789.62 | 354.17 12% A 13
2016-17 | 142918 | 4327.83 | 61562.13 | 35380.48 | 96942.61 | 3.23% 69256.34 | 438.06 12% A 15
2017-18 | 1511.00 | 4913.04 | 60236.00 | 32067.85 | 92303.85 | 3.62% 68067.68 | 254.51 10% A 16
201819 | 153941 | 4913.64 | 61359.83 | 29487.70 | 90847.53 | 10.00% | 6941750 | 201.97 10% B 17
201920 | 157007 | 512758 | 57650.01 | 31140.66 | 88790.67 | 10.94% | 6606551 | 106.73 - B 17
2020-21 | 158534 | 8380.74 | 57907.80 | 31473.84 | 89381.64 | 14.76% | 69301.92 | -995.54 - B 17
202122 | 167433 | 773078 | 55745.08 | 25838.13 | 81583.21 | 6.23% 66642.49 | -1262.81 - C 17
202223 | 175826 | 793236 | 4914411 | 2188598 | 71030.09 | 745% | 5971072 | 109.19 - B 14
2023-24 | 187207 | 845735 | 42843.62 | 1678396 | 59627.58 | 11.68% | 5381824 | 194.21 . B 13
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e Jdgz oieIR® AsoEl dd & SO
ANNEXURE'A'(As on 31" March 2024) (Rs.in Lakhs)
1) Name of the Bank The Chembur Nagarik Sahakari Bank Ltd.
2) Regd. & Admn. Office 101- 103, “Rudresh”, Opp. Dr.Ambedkar Garden, Chembur, Mumbai - 400 07
3) Date of Registration 07-03-1974
4) Registration No. (BOM/BNK/133)
5) Date & No .of RBI Licence 26“‘August, 1974, Licence No. ACD.MH-48-P
6) Jurisdiction Maharashtra State
Items
7) i)No. of Branches 13 T0) Borrowings
including Head Office (THIRTEEN) D.C.C. Bank NIL
ii)Membership : Regular M.S.C. Bank NIL
/ Nomina Nominal - 3114 SERZETIES ICICI Bank NIL
(Borrowers - 515 Surety - 2599) 11)Investment
iii)Paid up Share Capital 1872.07 RN 9.50
iv)Total Reserve and Funds 8457.35 Others 3716.72
8) Deposits 42843.62 12) Overdues % (percentage) 11.68%
Savings 16811.50 13) Audit Classification 'B'
(li}ijzzn:nd Other 2§§g(2)(1£ L MBS D T s 24
9) Advances 16783.96 15) TotalStaff(Staff+Sub 151
Secured 15879.94 staff) (126+25)
Unsecured 904.01 16) Working Capitals 53818.24
Total % of Priority Sector 43.12%
Total % of Weaker Section to 8.21%
Priority Sector

Statement showing Particulars of Loans and Advances to Directors and their Relatives

Statement showing Particulars of Loans and Advances to Directors and their Relatives

No. of Directors/ | Amount of Loans| Amount of Amount of Amount of Overdues,

their relatives & Advances |Loansanctioned| recovery |Loan outstanding| if any, out of Remarks

b who h‘;“f’e olllxtslt’anding during the during the at the end of amount in
orrowed from | at the beginning year Co.op.year | the Co-op.year | Column No.5
the Bank of the year ie 2023 -2024 P-¥ ie 31'03?23,24
01.04.2023
1 2 3 4 5 6 7

A. Directors Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs.
Secured 16,38,428.06 49,48,628.00 | 17,51,286.01 48,35,770.05 NIL | Secured by FDR's, Mortgage Of Flat
Unsecured - - - - R
Sub Total 16,38,428.06 49,48,628.00 17,51,286.01 48,35,770.05 NIL
AB. Employee
Directors
Secured 1,21,850.88 S 1,21,850.88 0.00 NIL Secured by Flats/ Gold/ LIC/NSC/ Vehicle
Unsecured 1,88,863.00 - 46,624.00 1,42,239.00 NIL Unsecured by Personal Loan
Sub Total 3,10,713.88 - 1,68,474.88 1,42,239.00 NIL
BSub Total A+ B| 19,49,141.94 49,48,628.00 | 19,19,760.89 49,78,009.05 NIL
C. Relatives
Secured 51,837.00 15,45,000.00 | -8,58,039.00 | 24,54,876.00 NIL | oy e oresee
Unsecured - = - = NIL
Sub Total C 51,837.00 15,45,000.00 -8,58,039.00 24,54,876.00 NIL
Grand Total
(A+B+C) 20,00,978.94 64,93,628.00 10,61,721.89 74,32,885.05 NIL

WL D '
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909-903, B3 BANIA HIFATH, 9% T T, Z1. AASHN IAEATES, U, S - 200 099
Wi : BV HI0¢/BV 3R3B/3Y3R 3%% -G : ao@cnsbank.com

90 3R, IR Free At facdisr, Hegar sfedesy,
H. 3. AT A, AR, HIE - 200 009
IS : Y CRWO/IBRE R0/ €ROB/IBR RO
§-#iw : chembur@cnsbank.com

ottg =, 9, weedt forame, s[eees &=,

. w9z A, TARTE, S - 800 033
WIAT : WORIROWERR, ALOYERB0/ROBIRER/ROBIRES

g-# : chunabhatti@cnsbank.com

T 5. 2-4-4, AEN LA, AGN g8l @i, 3ta. 8. <. fa.,
T s, SHES, HIAS - 00 0¢C
I : 33U VROWY,/BYY 9¢L
g-#a : govandi@cnsbank.com

ST 51,6, fTedks Reie, TR, T, AR A6,
TEDIUR (), IS - 800 0VY
Wl : RYRBHICLO3IR/90R 08W0/ 90 08V
g-#i@ : ghatkopar@cnsbank.com

1T =,92-9%, TS ASTAl, T-o1, raaer wiraad,
TSt SiereTE, g (), FHIAS - 00 06C
I : LYCICHIYZ, VYIB0LWIBI, AIRHERER0 /URELERY
g-@a : bhandup@cnsbank.com

ST 1.9 3nfn @, faedisr w15 snfer <f, oh stoTeTet ades,
BIHASTN U WS, AEqaTs, WHIE 9N -9, S (q.) - 200 &0%
IS : RERRALBILY/BCLO ]G /B0 ]V
g @@ : thane@cnsbank

STt AreR, T 3.3/ 2, Fbe AT, farbe, HaE - 800 0¢¢
I : JBYY IRV0/BY0 83CH
$-%iw : cheetacamp@cnsbank.com

9T .95 -9¢ STT _Y, e ansfietienr enfrs @i, . Eifer wemwed,
SR, ¥, g, el AT, AGH, HE -200 068
I : CRIBIRYH /WYY 1030/33BR 8YE/BYL BI]E
3-3% : mahul@cnsbank.com

it =, 2 3T ©, e forar . aifa. &, <.
FHE FeTsTaw, TE 1.0 3, HTER -6, HIUR S0, 7 HTE - 200 W0R
Wi : 044 33%9/ VUL HYRY
$-#i@ : koparkhairane@cnsbank.com

T 7, 93-93¢, AR 3%, FRA T 7O,
ARG TehR 7w s, AEAGE, HSS - 200 083

W : 338485033 / $-F: mankhurd@cnsbank.com

91T 51.\9-¢, ATE TAret B, 0. &3 fa.,
e 5,96, AN - 94 T, Sidisl gsidel, OIS - 890 06
B : U8Y 0033 /3LY 00%
$-3%@ : panvel@cnsbank.com

g 7.5/}, @it Afgen s[g e,
HAIA TS FATHR 7OR, TEHIR (Td), HIE - 200 093
HIT: R008RRVVIR, CHYBBUERYE, VI0REVRRIY
$-fIa: ramabainagar@cnsbank.com

STig 1,9 27T 2, TH, TH, W1 MEHS, TA, TH, TH.IE,
FACH! fgerst, TeepiuN (4), HSE - 800 0¢8
I : €3R999V933, 906209 /3390 6303
$-#e : asalpha@cnsbank.com
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Personalized
Cheque book

ge of
Term Deposit Products

Core Banking
Any Branch Banking

w

- T

ATM Services Across India SMS Banking RTGS /| NEET POS | ECOM ACH & NACH

RuPay Debit Card With Various Alerts Across India Fund Transfer
200,000+ ATM S

” 2

Tax Payment Safe Deposit Lockers Utility Bill Payment Mobile Banking
Facilities for Customer @ Selected Branches Through IMPS )




